+
University of

Central
Florida

Board of Trustees

Finance and Facilities Committee Meeting

Scptember 26, 2013
11:00 a.m.
Live Oak Center

Conference call in phone #800-442-5794, passcode 463796

REVISED AGENDA

I. CALLTO ORDER

II. ROLL CALL

Olga M. Calvet
Chair of Finance and Facilities
Committee

Sheree Morgan

Senior Administrative Assistant to the
Vice President for Administration and
Fingnce and Chief Financial Officer

IIL.  JOINT SESSION: The Finance and Facilities Committee will join
the Educational Programs Committee - 10:15 am,

¢ Iniernational Pathway Program (INFO-1)

e State University System Annual Status
Report on Market Tuition (INFO-2)

¢ New Educational Site: Universidad San
lgnacio de Loyola’s Center for American
Education in Lima, Peru (INFO-3)

IV. END OF JOINT SESSION - 11:00 a.m.
V. MEETING MINUTES

¢ Approval of the May 23, 2013, and July 25, 2013,
Finance and Facilities Committee meetings minutes

Page 1 of 2

Tony G. Waldrop
Provost and Executive Vice President

Tony G. Waldrop

Tony G. Waldrop

Chuir Calvet

Chair Calvet



VI.

VII

VIIL

IX.

OLD BUSINESS

¢ Northview Update (INFO-4)

NEW BUSINESS

¢ UCF Investments Quarterly Update (INFO-5)
e UCF Investment Policy Revision(s) (FFC-1)
s University Operating Budget Report

ended August 31, 2013 (INFO-6)

¢ Direct Support Organizations’ Quarterly
Financial Reports ended June 30, 2013 (INFO-7)

o University and DSO Debt Report (INFO-8)

OTHER BUSINESS

CLOSING COMMENTS

Page 2 0of 2

William F. Merck 11

Vice President for Administration and
Finance and Chief Financial Officer
Maribeth Ehasz '

Vice President for Student Development
and Enrollment Services

Chair Calvet

William F. Merck 11
Tracy Clark ‘
Assistant Vice President and Controller

William F. Merck 11
Tracy Clark

William F. Merck II
Tracy Clark

William F. Merck II
John C. Pittman
Assistant Vice President
for Debt Management

William F. Merck 1I
John C, Pittman

Chair Calvet

Chair Calvet



SUBJECT:

DATE:

University of Central Florida
Board of Trustees
Educational Programs Committee

International Pathway Program

September 26, 2013

ITEM: INFO-1

For information only.



International  FAPYR
~ Pathway )
- Program

Enhancing student engagement with the global community

The UCF International Pathway Program is a self-supporting international student recruitment and
bridge program that integrates intensive English training with academic and social support.

W\ Y
SNVl
SHORELIGHT
EDUCATION

UCF controls all academics

Pathway program benefits

* & & o

recruits high-quality international students

helps acclimate students to the U.S., Florida, and UCF
accommodates varying levels of English proficiency
integrates intensive English training with academics

enhances student retention using a cohort model
and engagement experiences

offers a built-in academic and social support network

provides academic preparation for majors in STEM,
business, and liberal arts

Over the course of 12 months, students transition from
intensive English training to credit-bearing courses.

/

intensive English
and cultural competency

~
UCF Admissions

Pathway Admissions
A

credit and educati

12 months {3 semesters)

Students who successfully complete the program with appropriate
English proficiency and course grades are admitted to UCF.

Global recruitment from Asia, Europe,
South America, and the Middle East

UCF benefits
¢ further diversifies the student body

+ expands student recruitment sources while
maintaining selectivity

¢ increases cross-cultural student interactions
¢ develops students’ ability to think beyond borders

+ provides revenue to enhance UCF curricular and
student engagement activities

Key services provided by Shorelight
¢ start-up funds

¢ recruitment hubs in 27 countries
applicant pre-screening and visa coaching

student support services and integration activities

* & o

family support services in student’s home country

¢ regular status reports and analytics tools

Target start date — May 2014




ITEM: INFO-2

EDUCATIONAL PROGRAMS COMMITTEE
University of Central Florida

SUBJECT: State University System Annual Status Report on Market Tuition

DATE: September 26, 2013

PROPOSED BOARD ACTION

Information only.

BACKGROQUND INFORMATION

Pursuant to Regulation 7.001(15)(c)(i), each university approved to offer market tuition rates
shall provide an annual status report on the implementation of market tuition rates. Market
tuition rates were first approved by the Board of Governors in February 2011, and many of the
programs were not implemented in time to provide a status report to the Board of Governors last
year. This annual status report will be provided to the Board of Governors in November 2013,

Supporting documentation: State University System Annual Status Report on Market Tuttion
Prepared by: Diane Z. Chase, Executive Vice Provost

Submitted by: Tony Waldrop, Provost and Executive Vice President



‘p107 30 Buuds ayy uy u/baqg 0} 189S POUOD MBU Ayl Yim pajuswadu 8q [Im 9182 UOHIN} 1aMIBK ,

uoRIN| 18yJe Uo podey snies |Bnuuy
wa3sAg Asisalun 23elg

‘payseny 285 ‘PaysERY 998 paUcENY 998 ‘paLdeNy 9eg payoeye ass ‘uopeluawa|dwy sy} 0} pale|as yoeqpasyloz
wepnisonewwesboid Aue aplaoig ‘uoianpeosd aalbap pue
SjuaW|josua JUapnis o3 eedw) ayy Butpn)su) ‘uoneIuawa|dwt
uOT}INY J3YJBW 3y} JO S} NS ayj sSasse ‘jesodoud
|eijiu] 943 Ul SouIBW 3y Buish Juawnsop ajesedas e y|
6L
pajuawadu ¥ pue 14 14 oEL leo) |8l
uaaq 194 £ SHOYQS $8pnoul
10U SBY uonIng 2unBy sty
ey e
0 96
0 £ 0 0 0 wapisay-uoN |44
0 £6 G2 |14 OEL japisay |9
£107 Jled :(qunospeay)|st
{5)uoyod LoI3IM 1a%JeW LI JUsw|joiuy Juspms
ON ON ON ON ON ruejdxa ‘sap v
}J1 'ON Io s8 ) iparoidde sem uolying JaxJEW 30UIS pAjRUILILG
we.boud 533 wesboid 953 WiN WiN 08e EoL e
Ue se pasayo Ue SE paJayo
uaag Janau sey u3aq Jaadu
welboid sy sey weiboud siy]
YiIN WiN
IN WiN juaplsay-uoN |2t
7N VIN uspisay |11
= £1.02 124 :Bunoopean) uon jexJew buuaws|dun Jaye|ol
L T suelBosd (9R3) pepuny a1e)s JRIIS UL JUSW||0IUS TUIPNIS
welBoid 093 1®ol |6
e Se paJapo
uU3aQq JaAsU
sey weiboid sy
YiIN
0 wiIN IN WiIN Bl Juaplsey-uoN (B
Z5 ViIN UIN WIN £OF juapisay |2
’ T e 0L0Z 1124 [{junoopeapn) uoniing jeyiew Bupuswajdw o) Joud|g
) . L R - . . . S P sweiboud {093} pepuny a1e1s JBJIWIS U] JUSW]jOIUD JUIPMIS
pesodoud pasodosd ‘pascdoid ‘pasodosd sabueyo oy | pasodaid sabueys on “1eak Bulwoo ay) Joy pauue)d uomny uj sabueyd|s
sabueyo opN sabueyo oN sabueyos on
06¥'62$ 986'62% 005'62% 000'22% 000'L¥5/00C 05§ ‘UORIN JUBIND ¥
06¥'62% 7RY'628 005’628 005 %28 00Q'GES / COC'+PS ‘|eaoidde ajes uonIng 3aew o3 joud uon] |¢
Z10Z 48qWanoN, Zloz Aenuep L 10Z youew 1 10Z yoJew L L0Z e ‘uong 3iew abieys 01 pascidde sem weiboad ay3 s1eg|z
LSS 90L0'LS 1051°¢S 101025 L0iC'ZS 2po3 diD
weliboid aa1baq | (weiboid auluo) welsBoiy wesboid (w8 raINT) wesboid aaubag|,
juswabeuepy wesboug sauBag | a8ubaq aleis3 saibaq uswabeuey swelfold aaifag
Buuasu|bug SOnB o] |eay Ul eouspPg Ul 20UBIRS UONENSIUILPY SSaulsng
U 80UBDS e ylean ul 10 J2)52 N JO JBISEIN [BUDISSY0I | Ul IBISEB |BUCISSD,0I1d
10 JB)sep UG 10 IDISEN|  1BUOISSSJ0I4 pUB SANDaX]
¢ |esodold ¥ jesodold ¢ |esodoid Z |esodoig | |esodosg EPLO|J [BIUS JO ANSIBAIUN TALISHIAINN



University of Central Florida
State University System
Annual Status Report on Market Tuition
September 26, 2013

Proposal 1: Executive and Professional Master in Business Administration Degree
Programs (EMBA and PMBA)
CIP Code: 52.0101

Accountability Measures

ograms offered

2013 1 2
2012 | 2
2011* 1 2
2010 1 1
2009 1 2

*Market tuition rate implemented in Fall 2011.

fstud

Fall 2013 17 112
Fall 2012 37 113
Fall 2011* 3 83
Fall 2010 46 85
Fall 2009 47 79

*Market tuition rate implemented in Fall 2011.

Compliance with the Southern Association of Celleges and Schools Commission on Colleges
(SACSCOC) and the Association to Advance Collegiate Schools of Business (AACSB) standards
for accreditation: '

Curriculum: Curriculum structure and course content are consistent with SACSCOC and

AACSD standards.

Faculty: Faculty credentials are consistent with SACSCOC and AACSB standards.

Credit hours generated

Fall 2012, Spring 2013, Summer 2013 675 2,250
Fall 2011, Spring 2012, Summer 2012* 654 1.818
Fall 2010, Spring 2011, Summer 2011 825 e 1,582 L
Fall 2009, Spring 2010, Summer 2010 912 52y

*Market tuition rate implemented in FFall 2011,

Page | 1



TR TR o
2012-13 $2,584,383 $1.,299.310
2011-12 $2,590.063 $1,068,080
2010-11* $2,178.080 $1.,454,363
2009-10 $2,339,146 $1,569,971

*Market tuition rate implemented in Fall 2011.

Student satisfaction with the degree program

EMBA 2013 exit survey: overall satisfaction with degree program 8.8 of 10
EMBA 2012 exit survey. overall satisfaction with degree program 8.1 of 10
EMBA 2010 exit survey. overall satisfaction with degree program 8.9 of 10
PMBA 2012 exit survey. overall satisfaction with degree program 7.8 of 10
PMBA 2010 exit survey: overall satisfaction with degree program 7.9 of 10

Note: Surveys conducted by Perception Research (EMBA Council)

Employer satisfaction with the degree program

Referrals and repeat business from employers are primary indicators of employer satisfaction with
UCF’s degree programs. Since 2009, the following major central Florida employers have sponsored
multiple employees to the EMBA and PMBA degree programs: Lockheed Martin, Walt Disney
World, Harris Corporation, Pershing, LLC, Oracle, Siemens, and ABB, Inc. Other employment
partners include Darden, Florida Hospital, and Duke Energy (formerly Progress Energy).

Number of degrees conferred

Fall 2012, Spring 2013, Summer 2013 17 53 B
| Fall 2011, Spring 2012, Summer 2012* 16 29

Fall 2010, Spring 2011, Summer 2011 22 50
| Fall 2009, Spring 2010, Summer 2010 24 21

*Market tuition rate implemented in Fall 2011,

Summary

A review of our performance on the above eight accountability measures shows that achievements
since the programs began charging market tuition rate are similar to those outcomes prior to the
initiation of market tuition rate, if not better in some instances. The competitive climate for the
EMBA degree program has heightened this year, and we are currently evaluating ways to further
solidify our place in the market. The College of Business Administration plans to maintain the same
number of degrce programs that they have had in the past and both increase and standardize
enrollment numbers across cohorts.

Page | 2



Proposal 2: Professional Master of Science in Management Degree Program (PMSM)
CIP Code: 52.0201

Accountability Measures

2013

0

2012 1
2011* 0
]

0

2010
2009
*Market tuition rate implemented in Fall 2011,

Number of students enrolled

Fall 2013 28
Fall 2012 30
Fall 2011* 0
Fall 2010 28
Fall 2009 20

*Market tuition rate implemented in Fall 2011.

Compliance with SACSCOC and AACSB standards for accreditation

Curriculum: Curriculum structure and course content are consistent with SACSCOC and
AACSB standards.

Faculty: Faculty credentials are consistent with SACSCOC and AACSB standards.

hours generated

foSi

2, Spring 20
Fall 2011, Spring 2012, Summer 2012* 186
Fall 2010, Spring 2011, Summer 2011 636
Fall 2009, Spring 2010, Summer 2010 306

*Market tuition rate implemented in Fall 2011.

Program revenues relative to program costs

- &

2012-13 $446,964 $178,860
2011-12 $271,874 $103,583
2010-11%* $476,436 $310,980
2009-10 $264,548 $251,120

*Market tuition rate implemented in Fall 2011.

Studcnt satisfaction with the degree program
A compilation of end-of-semester surveys shows an average overall satisfaction level of 4.05/5 for
the first three semesters of the PMSM degree program for the current cohort.

Note: Surveys conducted by Executive Development Center

Page | 3



Employer satisfaction with the degree pregram
Referrals and repeat business from employers are primary indicators of employer satisfaction with

UCF’s degree programs. The 2013 PMSM degree cohort is now being delivered. The following
major central Florida employers have sponsored multiple employees to the PMSM degree program:
Darden, Walt Disney World, Target, and Wyndham Vacation Hotels.

Number of degrees conferred
it 2

Lénn

Fall 2012, Spring 2013, Summer 2013

Fall 2011, Spring 2012, Summer 2012* O**
Fall 2010, Spring 2011, Summer 2011 26
Fall 2009, Spring 2010, Summer 2010 20

* Market tuition rate implemented in Fall 2011.
**Represents break in cohort enrollment.

Summary:
The current PMSM cohort, our third overall, is set to graduate 28 students in Fall 2013. We are

actively recruiting to fill our next PMSM cohort, which is to begin in January 2014, and we feel that
we can sustain enrollment at approximately 30 students, consistent with past years’ enrollment.

Page | 4



Proposal 3: Professional Master of Science in Real Estate Degree Program (PMRE)
CIP Code: 52,1501

Accountability Measures

Number of PMRE degree programs offered

2013 I
2012 0
2011* 0
2010 !
2009 0

* Market tuition rate implemented in Fall 201 1.

Numb f students enrolled
FFall 2013 25
Fall 2012 0
Fall 2011* 20
Fall 2010 25
Fall 2009 0

* Market tuition rate implemented in Fall 2011.

Compliance with SACSCOC and AACSB standards for accreditation

Curriculum: Curriculum structure and course content are consistent with SACSCOC and
AACSRB standards.

Faculty: Taculty credentials are consistent with SACSCOC and AACSB standards.

Credit hours generated

Fall 2012, Spring 2013, Summer 2013 0
Fall 2011, Spring 2012, Summer 2012* 120
IFall 2010, Spring 2011, Summer 201 1 570
Fall 2009, Spring 2010, Summer 2010 0

*Market tuition rate implemented in Fall 2011.

Program revenues relative to program costs

St
2012-13 $4,500** $ 13,700
2011-12 $210,627 $ 70,711
2010-11% $355,244 $259.426
2009-10 $ 21,100%* ¥ 68,264%*

* Market tuition rate implemented in Fall 2011.
**Program start in June 2010 and September 2013; revenues lag expenses.

Page | 5



Student satisfaction with the degree program
A compilation of end of semester surveys shows an average overall satisfaction level of 3.93/5 for the
PMRE cohort that graduated in 2011,

Note: Surveys conducted by Executive Development Center

Employer satisfaction with the degree program

We have experience with only one cohort, thus we do not yet have accurate information on referrals
and repeat business from firms.

Number of degrees conferred

3

Fall 2012, Spring 2013, Summer 2013 O**
Fall 2011, Spring 2012, Summer 2012* 21
Fall 2010, Spring 2011, Summer 2011 0
Fall 2009, Spring 2010, Summer 2010 0

*Market tuition rate implemented in Fall 2011.
**Represents break in cohort enrollment.

Summary
Implementation of market tuition rate programs has gone well. Students have graduated from one

PMRE cohort in Fall 2011. A new cohort will begin in Fall 2013. We originally planned to start the
cohort in January 2013, but we believed a delay until fall was prudent given the challenging real
estate market in Central Florida. Tuition for the Fall 2013 degree program will be the same as it was
for the Fall 2011 cohort, and enrollment appears consistent with the previous year.

Page | 6



Proposal 4: Masters in Health Care Informatics Degree Program (HCI) (Online Program)
CIP Code: 51.0706

Accountability Measures

Year Started and number of cohorts
Cohort 5 - Fall 2013 4
Cohort 4 — Fall 2012 3
Cohort 3 — Fall 2011* 2
1
1

Cohort 2 — Fall 2010
Cohort 1 — Fall 2009
* Market tuition rate implemented in Spring 2012

Note: the cohort beginning in Fall 2011 ran one semester as “cost recovery” and then converted to
market rate tuition in January of 2012,

I’Icadcunt at pro ncg ti

e

Cohort 5§ —Fall 2013 51
Cohort 4 — Fall 2012 53
Cohort 3 —Fall 2011* 54

_Cohort 2 ~Fall 2010 45
Cohort 1 — Fall 2009 26

* Market tuition rate implemented in Spring 2012, Headcount for each cohort is based on the number
of students enrolled during the first term of the cohort. Program aftrition is not computed into these
data.

Students graduating

from program by original cohort

Cohort 5 — Fall 2013 Just began program
Cohort 4 — FFall 2012 Not yet available
Cohort 3 —TFall 2011* 32

Cohort 2 — Fall 2010 15

Cohort 1 - Fall 2009 0

* Market tuition rate implemented in Spring 2012. Cohort-four students are set to graduate in Spring
2014. Cohort-five students just began the program.

Compliance with SACS standards for acereditation

Cyrriculum: Curriculum structure and course content are consistent with SACSCOC standards.
Fuaculty: Facully credentials are consistent with SACSCOC standards.

Page | 7



e AR

Cohort 5 — IFall 2013 100%

Cohort 4 — IFall 2012 79.0% 75.0%
Cohort 3 — Fall 2011* 75.0% 68.1%
Cohort 2 —Iall 2010 81.8% 85.7%
Cohort 1 — IFall 2009 88.9% 90.0%

*Market tuition rate implemented in Spring 2012. Cohorts four and five are in progress. Cohort five

1s in its first semester.

Student credit hours per cohm_'

:. ho onzs

Cohort 5 — Fall 2013 F13,514,U14,F14,S15 384%
Cohort 4 - Fall 2012 F12,S13,U13,F13,514 1374*
Cohort 3 — Fall 2011* F11,812, U12,F12, S13 1043
Cohort 2 - Fall 2010 F10,811, U11,F11, S12 949
Cohort 1 — FFall 2009 F09,510, U10,F10, S11 717

*Market tuition rate implemented in Spring 2012, Cohorts four and five are in progress.

Program rcvenues relative to program costs

| 'Gol W s xp
Cohort 5 — Fall 2013 Cohort Just Began Cobhort Just Began
Cohort 4 — Fall 2012 687,840 450,071
Cohort 3 - Fall 2011* 1,055,608 683,651 .
Cohort 2 —TFall 2010 630,802 481070
Cohort 1 — Fall 2009 346,098 291,674 ]

*Market tuition ratc implemented in Spring 2012. Cohorts four and five are ongoing and still
accumulating revenue and incurring expenses. Data are current to August 12, 2012.

Student Satisfaction

After the conclusion of each cohort, the program surveys all graduating participants and inquires
about their satisfaction with the overall program. Surveys of the first three graduating classes yielded
a total overall response rate of 80 percent,

Surveys from the first two cohorts prior to becoming market tuition rate indicated that 88.9 pcreent of
the students were either satisfied or very satisfied with their overall education received from the M.S.
in Health Care Informatics.

The results from the third cohort and the one in which students most recently graduated indicate that
22.2 percent of the 27 graduates completing the survey rated their experience in the program either
excellent, very good, or good. These results appeared to be anomalous; mid-year surveys from the
most recent cohort show a 92 percent satisfaction rating in these same categories.

Page | 8



Employer Satisfaction
At the conclusion of each cohort, an electronic survey is sent to students inquiring about their

satisfaction with the program, their current place of employment, and their current supervisor’s
contact information. Using that information, an electronic survey is then distributed to each of the
student’s supervisor(s) requesting them to assess the level of satisfaction they have with the HCI
graduate. The data for the employer satisfaction survey for cohort three (one that graduated in Spring
2013) is not available at this time due in part to a delay in students responding to the survey and
providing their current supervisors information.

However, survey data from the first two cohorts indicate that overall 100 percent of employers feel
that the HCI graduates had the requisite knowledge to do their job. Further, 87.5 percent said they
would hire a HCI graduate in the future, and the same percentage stated that they were satisfied with
the educational preparedness of their employee upon completion of the HCI degree.

Page | 9



Proposal 5: Master of Science in Engineering Management Degree Program (PEMP) (Online
Program)
CIP Code: 15.1501

Accountability Measures

Year Started and number of cohorts

Spring 2014*

6

Spring 2012 5
Fall 2010 4
3

2

Summer 2010
Summer 2009
Spring 2009 I
* Market tuition rate will be implemented with the new cohoit set to begin in the spring of 2014,
Cohorts 1-5 have been run as “cost recovery.”

Headcount at program inception

Cohort 6 — Spring 2014 TBD
Cohort 5 —~ Spring 2012 30
Cohort 4 — Fall 2010 16
Cohort 3 — Summer 2010 13
Cohort 2 -- Summer 2009 16
Cohort 1 — Spring 2009 14

* Market tuition rate will be implemented with the new cohort set to begin in the spring of 2014.

Students graduating from program by original cohort

eno

Cohort 6 — Spring 2014* TBD
Cohort 5 — Spring 2012 30
Cohort 4 — Fall 2010 16
Cohort 3 — Summer 2010 13
Cohort 2 — Summer 2009 16
Cohort 1 — Spring 2009 13

* Market tuition rate will be implemented with the new cohort set to begin in the spring of 2014.
Compliance with SACS standards for accreditation

Curriculum: Curriculum structure and course content are consistent with SACs standards.
Faeulry: Faculty credentials are consistent with SACs standards.

Page | 10



Cohort 6 — Spring 2014% eal R

Cohort 5 — Spring 2012 70%
Cohort 4 — Fall 2010 70%
Cohort 3 — Summer 2010 70%
Cohort 2 — Summer 2009 80%
Cohort 1 — Spring 2009 70%

* Market tuition rate will be implemented with the new cohort set to begin in the spring of 2014,

Note: Since the program is offered in a lock-step format, the number of sections and percent of
student credit hours are the same.

Student eredit hours per cohort

ST B 0 2 HrE

Cohort 6 — Spring 2014* B N/A
Cohort 5 — Spring 2012 S12,U12,F12,S13 900
Cohort 4 — Fall 2010 F10,S11,U11,F11 480
Cohort 3 - Summer 2010 U10,F10,S11,U11 390
Cohort 2 — Summer 2009 U09,F09,S10,U10 480
Cohort 1 — Spring 2009 S09,U09,F09.510 381

* Market tuition rate will be implemented with the new cohort set to begin in the spring of 2014,

Program revenues relative te pregram cos

Cohort 6 — Spring 2014* TBD TBD

Cohort 5 — Spring 2012 $782,550 $569,908
Cohort 4 — Fall 2010 449 877 415,115
Cohort 3 — Summer 2010 388,350 387,770
Cohort 2 — Summer 2009 436,021 350,591
Cohort 1 — Spring 2009 242,240 337,773

* Market tuition rate will be implemented with the new cohort set to begin in the spring of 2014.

Page | 11



ITEM: INFO-3

EDUCATIONAL PROGRAMS COMMITTEE
University of Central Florida

SUBJECT: New Instructional Site: Universidad San Ignacio de Loyola’s Center for American
Education in I.ima, Pera

DATE: September 26,2013

PROPOSED BOARD ACTION

Information only.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION :

UCF plans to offer upper-level coursework for UCF’s bachelor of science in industrial engineering
(B.S.L.E.) degree at a new instructional site located on the campus of the Universidad San Ignacio
de Loyola (USIL) in Lima, Peru. The program will be offered in association with USIL’s Center for
American Education where bilingual students may take courses offered by U.S, institutions of
higher education. Program activities will comply with the accreditation requirements of the
Southern Association of Colleges and Schools Commission on Colleges and the Accreditation
Board for Engineering and Technology, Inc.

UCT will retain full control over the quality and integrity of the B.S.LLE. degree program olfered in
this new location. This program has been in operation at UCF’s Orlando campus since 1967 and,
like all UCF degree programs, is subject to standard UCF oversight procedures in all applicable
areas. To participate in the program, students must meet all UCI admissions requirements, UCF
will award the B.S.L.LE. degree following certification that the student has successfully completed all
of the degree requirements.

I.atin America is one of Florida’s most important economic partners, The state will benefit from
strategic associations that showcase the quality of its higher education. This partnership is expected
to provide UCF with opportunities to recruit high-quality students from Latin America for its
master’s and doctoral degree programs in industrial engineering, as well as to open avenues for
future collaborations including research and economic development.

Offering UCF coursework at this new instructional site builds on existing partnerships between the
State of Florida and USIL. Broward College currently offers an associate of arts degree at this site,
and the University of South Florida has joined with USIL in the delivery of a B.S. degree program
in business administration. Most students will complete their associate of arts degree and B.S.1.E.
program prerequisites through Broward College and subsequently transfer into the UCF program.
The proposed UCF-USIL partnership will enhance, not duplicate, existing relationships, particularly
with Broward College. The UCF-USIL collaboration will be entirely sel{-supporting.

Supporting Documentation: none
Prepared by: Diane Z. Chase, Executive Vice Provost

Submitted by: Tony Waldrop, Provost and Executive Vice President



Finance and Facilities Committee

Meeting Materials



. :
gsn Lniversity of

Central
Florida

Board of Trustees
Finance and Facilities Committee Mecting
May 23, 2013

MINUTES

CALL TO ORDER

Trustee Jim Atchison, vice chair of the Finance and Facilities Committee, called the meeting
to order at 10:53 a.m. Committee members Robert Garvy, Reid Oetjen, and Melissa
Westbrook were present. Trustees Richard Crotty and Beverly Seay were present.

MINUTES APPROVAL
The minutes of the February 20, 2013, Finance and Facilities Commitiee meeting were
approved as submitted.

2013-14 Tuition and Fees, Amendments to University Tuition and Fees Repulations UCE
9.001 and UCF 9,006 (FFC-1)

William F. Merck II, Vice President for Administration and Finance and Chief Financial
Officer, and Tracy Clark, Assistant Vice President for Finance and Controller, presented the
recommended tuition and fees increases for 2013-14, the proposed amendment to University
Regulation UCF 9-001 to establish tuition and fees for the 2013-14 academic year, and the
proposed amendment to University Regulation UCF 9.006 for miscellaneous fees.

There is a statutory requirement that tuition and fees increase by the previous year’s CP]
adjustments if there is no tuition increase by the legislature. Last year’s CPl increased by 1.7
percent. If it is determined that tuition should increase by this amount for all of the SUS
schools, then the university will need to have authority to amend the budget accordingly. The
committee unanimously approved allowing the 1.7 percent increase without reconvening the
committee if it is determined by legal counsel that the statutory requirement applies.

Merck reported that the financial aid fee for the Doctor of Physical Therapy program was
higher than other programs, and the proposed decrease is an effort to make this fee uniform
among the programs. The financial impact to decrease the fee is minimal.

Merck also reported that the Florida Interactive Entertainment Academy program began as a
continuing education program, eventually worked into an auxiliary-type program, and since

has received E&G funding. The E&G reporting rules have been clarified, and this program

had not been reported under E& G fees, and it needs to be reported appropriately.

Page 1 of 3



The committee unanimously approved 2013-14 tuition, tuition differential, out-of-state fees,
financial aid fees, and technology fees as presented, as well as amendments to University
Regulations UCF 9.001 and UCF 9.006 that quantify fees that show no increase and include
fees that were approved at prior meetings.

University Operating Budget report quarter ended March 31, 2013 (INFQ-1)
Clark reviewed the third quarter University Operating Budget report.

2013-14 University Operating Budget (FFC-2)

Clark gave an overview of the proposed 2013-14 operating budgets for Educational &
General, Medical School, Auxiliary Enterprises, Sponsored Research, Student Financial Aid,
Student Activities, Technology Fee, and Concessions. The Educational & General and
Medical School budgets reflect the amounts proposed by the legislature and approved by the
governor. The committee unanimously approved the 2013-14 University Operating Budget.

2013-14 Capital Qutlay Budget (FFC-3)

Lee Kernek, Associate Vice President for Administration and Finance, reviewed the 2013-14
capital outlay projects budget that supports the five-year capital improvement plan list for
UCF. The committee unanimously approved the university’s 2013-14 capital outlay budget
with authorization for the president to make necessary adjustments during the year.

2013-14 College of Medicine Self-insurance Program Budget (FFC-4)

Deborah C, German, Vice President for Medical Affairs and Dean of the College of Medicine,
presented the 2013-14 Self-insurance Program budget for the College of Medicine. The
committee unanimously approved the budget as presented.

2013-14 College of Medicine Faculty Practice Plan Budget (FFC-5)
German presented the proposed 2013-14 College of Medicine’s Faculty Practice Plan budget,
The committee unanimously approved the budget as presented.

Direct Support Organizations’ 2012-13 second-quarter financial reports (INFO-2)
Merck reported that the fourth-quarter financial reports of the DSOs were provided as
information items.

University and DSO Debt Report (INFO-3)
Merck reported that the University and DSO Debt Report was provided as information.

UCF Investments Policy Amendment (FFC-6)

Merck reported that at an earlier meeting a discussion was held regarding the need to move a
portion of UCF’s operating cash funds into higher yielding vehicles than money market funds.
The committee at that time decided to delay moving any funds until after the investment
managers’ three-year review was completed. The sub-committee to review the investment
manager presentations was made up of Trustees Grindstaff, Atchison, Calvet, and Garvy.
After discussion and review of the performance of the investment managers, a
recommendation by the sub-committee was made to move away from active equity managers

Page 2 of 3



and to use equity index funds. The committee unanimously approved the amended
investment policy to accommodate the changes.

This investment program was started in March 2010, Through April 2013, the program
generated investment earnings of $26 million, before management fees. This represents a
gross return of 3.98 percent compared to 2.4 percent with SPIA during the same time period

University Depositories (FFC-7)

Clark presented the current university funds depositories and included authorization for the
president or his designee to transfer funds between depositories and designate specific
university employees to sign checks for payment of university obligations. Clark noted that
no bank will be used unless it is a qualified depository as provided by Florida Statutes. The
committee unanimously approved the university depositories.

Vice Chair Atchison adjourned the Finance and Facilities Committee meeting at 12:00 p.m.

Respectfully submitted: ,M.le\q— M i -~ 13

William F. Merck II Date
Vice President for Administration and Finance
and Chief Financial Officer

Page 3 of 3



+
g;\;ul.,lniv('rsily of

Central
Florida

Board of Trustees
Finance and Facilities Committee Meeting
Live Oak Event Center
July 25,2013

MINUTES

CALL TO ORDER

Trustee Olga M. Calvet, chair of the Finance and Facilities Committee, called the meeting to order at
10:45 a.m. Commiitee members Robert Garvy, Reid Oetjen, and Melissa Westbrook were present,
Committee member John Sprouls attended via teleconference. Trustee Richard Crotty was present.

MINUTES APPROVAL
The minutes of the March 21, 2013, Finance and Facilities Committee meetings were approved as
submitted.

NEW BUSINESS

Northview Update (INFO-1)

William F. Merck {1, Vice President for Administration and Finance and Chief Financial Officer,
reported that the board had previously approved a direct support organization (DSQOY) as a vehicle for
financing the Northview project. Northview management is currently working to finance the project
without using our DSO vehicle. Merck will give an update on this project at the next committee
meeting.

Five-year Capital Improvement Plan (FFC-1)

Lee Kernek, Associate Vice President for Administration and Finance, revicwed the five-year capital
improvement plan for 2014-15 through 2018-19. The plan is required to be updated each vear and
submitted to the Board of Governors. The update identifies projects that will be included in the
three-year Public Education Capital Qutlay list. The plan also identifies projects that are proposed
for inclusion in the five-year capital improvement plan, as well as items to be included in the 2014-15
Appropriations Authorization Bill, including projects funded by bonds, projects sponsored by direct
support organization, and projects requiring general revenue to operate. The committee unanimously
approved the five-year capital improvement plan.

UCF Athletics Association 2013-14 Budget review
Brad Stricklin, Senior Associate Athletics Director and CFO for UCFAA, reviewed the 2013-14
UCFAA budget.

Page 1 of 2



Amend Payment Schedule for UCFAA Loan to the University (FFC-3)

Merck reported that UCFAA had received several loans from the University to enhance the athletic
program, and in 2009 those loans were consolidated into one loan. With the expected move to the
BIG EAST Conference last fall, the university allowed UCFAA to amend the loan payment schedule
in order to adequately prepare during the 2013 fiscal year for the conference move. The BIG EAST
Conference has now become the American Athletic Conference (AAC). The beginning revenue
distributions from the AAC are significantly lower than what was expected from the BIG EAST
Conference. This past year, ticket sales, donations, and student credit hours were down, and
Brighthouse Networks payments were lower. Therefore, UCFAA requested permission to make the
interest payment and a lower debt service payment than previously scheduled. The committee
unanimously approved UCFAA to amend the payment schedule and to pay the interest due and up to
$300,000 on the principal.

Release of Unrestricted Golden Knights Corporation Revenues (FFC-2)

Merck reviewed the proposed release of revenues above budgeted obligations from the Golden
Knights Corporation to the UCF Athletics Association for 2012-13. The committee unanimously
approved the rclease of unrestricted Golden Knights Corporation revenues,

Direct Support Organizations’ Quarterly Financial Reports ended March 31,2013 (INFO-2)
Merck reported that the DSO’s 2012-13 third-quarter financial reports ended March 31, 2013, were
provided as information items.

2013-14 Direct Support Organizations” Budgets (FFC-4)
Merck presented the 2013-14 Direct Support Organizations’ Budgets to the committee for approval,
which the committee unanimously approved.

Chair Calvet adjourned the Finance and Facilities Committee meeting at 11:45 a.m.

Respecttully submitted:_,(/\)}.@_%- M v S -H- 13

William F. Merck 11 Date
Vice President for Administration and Finance
and Chief Financial Officer

Page 2 of 2



ITEM: INFO-4

University of Central Florida
Board of Trustees
Finance and Facilities Committee

SUBJECT:  Northview Update

DATE: September 26, 2013

For information only.
No handouts.



SUBJECT:

DATE:

University of Central Florida
Board of Trustees
Finance and Facilities Committee

UCF Investments Quarterly Update

September 26, 2013

ITEM: INFO-3

For information only.



dNoad) .J
NHvVAOSOog /.l\

dHL

JUNOSDE pUNy [EMNW A [00d U} Ui pjay doUBjeq Ysed £6Z'LES 94l SapNn|oul SNjBA J8XJEW SWODU| PaXiy S,Al [00d '+

‘JUNCO9E puUNy [EMNW ||| [00d 94} Ul PRy SoUBIE] USED §S6'E LS 8Ul SapN|oUl anjeA JexJeLl awoou| paxy

'010Z Yose Buunp paunooo soljojuod snoliea ayy Jo Buipuny [enioe syl OL/LE/E S! SISAjeue Joj ejep uondeosul eu) 'Z
‘'smoj} ysed |eaishud Jo Jeu Ing sesuadxe oljoplod pue ses) juswebeuew Jo sso.B pejussald s elep (ssoj)uieb onopiod ey 'L

£56'800°29¥%

Or0'L¥6'LESS

868°201°L6VS

01104104 Bunesadp |e10]

(ssoq)iuies
layend puz

()(sS07)/uteg

uondasuy

anjep 19y4ep
£102/0€/9

(sso7)/uren
Japend 1St

an|eA jaxlep
cLoz/Lere

anjep jayiep
ZLozZ/LErZL

852°967 2% (€61 °0093) L9¥°LLS'veTS P66'PEL'GS x4 A AL T A 688°92Z°02Z$ O1|0JI0d JUBWIISBAU| PAINJONIIS [BI0L
Zre'zse'cLs (912°958) SIP'eSE 19$ 0ZZ'LLEES 16991 19$ 82.°291'85$ N [ood [ejoL
L22'820°L8 (cze'1L8) 991'989°8$ v.9°GEES 88.'65.'8% yLL'vEZr'es (Al Iod) Aunb3 jeuoneussiul
95+'69. ‘6% 025'£9.% €59'881'2¢$ Z5€'8L0'ce z52'905'1ES 8EL'0VS'8TS (A1 100d) Aunb3 onsewoq
GL9'8S0ES (rL6'2528) 96Z'9.t'0Z$ 61218 169'012°12%$ 218'202°12$ (Al [00d) awoou| paxi4
ser'czrioLs (z2LL553) +89'GE0°ELLS 220°052°18 S9£'68E°06$ 298'689'88% il 1ood [ejoL
80582 ¥8 LLE'E8eS 8LE'S5Y'OLS 6£+'625°L8 SZEVLL'OLS 895'€LO'PLS (1 100d) Aunb3 onsawoqg
180°£/9G% (68+ +£6%) 90€'285'96$ 2£9°022% 6€0'GL2'V.LS 862'9.0'V.L$ (Il jood) awoou| paxid

8ZZ'L6LS 606°9% viz'zzi'ozs 206718 Lo LZL'0z$ £rLGLL‘0ZS 1l 100d

169928 $8.8 ¥51°000°0€$ P6.% 9v1°TST eSS L5L'pSZ'eSS I 1ood

(ANS) 0110J1104 JUBWISAAU| PaIN}ONIIS

98y 16¥'Z¥ZS

ger'ely'LL$

09G'LLE'8S

£.6'280°L02%

SL0'GS

£G¥'¥89'6$

anjeA pauoday

€102/0€/9

¥02'202°90£$ 696'088°0£2$ 01]0}}10d JUSWISBAU|-UON B USED [EI0L
008'£19'82$ 126'208'€% (v1dS) spuog BuisnoH 40N
1¥1'v9g'es 898°'Z12°01$ (vidS) spuog Bunyed 400
9.£'¥£0'892% 616'L95'70Z$ vidS
¥10's$ 710'S$ e Asuon - IND
298'689'1L$ V2266228 BOLSWY JO yueg

anjeA pauoday

€Loz/Le/e

anjep paloday

CLoz/LEL

01041104 JUBWISAAUI-UON 8 YSED

£10Z ‘0€ 8unr jo sy
mArewwng oljojuod BunesadQ |ejoL
BplIO|d |e4jua) JOo ANSIaAIUnN

Joday juawaseday ¢-O4NI




dNodd)

NHvVaSO4g \\{I.-J\

aHL

%,08'C = LiMeJ uondasul 18N '9L0'vrZ'cZs = sbulules uondaoul 1o Jequinu soueulouad pezienuuy 2
SMO} UseD [eaishyd pue sasuadxe oljojUod ‘saa) Juswsbeuew Yiim palBioossE SMO|) YSED 8pnjoul SUORNGIIUOD 18N “L

&

i

,.z,%a P /,.%

®
W

60Z°'s10'00Z%

&

N

©
/oe
Q&

o o

Ls¥'zL0°0L2S

& o

amﬂﬁw _mﬂnﬂ FLTAR @uiNay uondadu| ssoiD)
m—— 19v'L15'v22$ anfeA Buipuz
5 (000'052'8%) siemespyi Bunessdo
........................................................................................ (5ee'861$) sesuadx3 [eIPoISND

(£06'€50°1$) s994 awabeuep

9G2Z'96Y'vZ$ sBuiuie uondsou) ssoiD

Ls¥'210'0L2$ anea Buuado

suolllNg

0o

s0Z

ole

Sle

0ze

144

0ee

£102 ‘0€ aunr jo sy

(LHSUOIINQLIJUOD 3N "SA OJ|OJJI0d JUBW}SAAU| PaIN}onnis

epuo|4 [e5ua) Jo AjIsIaAlun

Hoday juawaoe|day G-O4NI



dNoyd) .
NHvVAS0g @

IHL ‘BlSIUo aAlEjjenb pue saneuEnb S| Jo UoRUIGWOS B JsuleBe siseq BuioBuo ue uo peinsesw os|e aJe siabeuew [enpiaipy] Wodes uonenieas souewopad Aluspenb 40N sy woy jdieoxa Ue se uaye] |

. ‘0,06 AQ yJewyouaq ay} Jo UoEIND SAJO8))S SU} PISIX3 JOU |[BUS Oljojod swodul paxyy 8y} jo uoneing
. “Jaybiy 10 v, Jo Bunes e uigjuiew |jeys oljojuod awoour paxy ayj jo Ajjenb abesane pajybiom sy

. -a01A19s Bunes J1paio Jolew e Aq JayBiy Jo apeib juswisaaul, Jo Bullel WNWIUIW B UBJUIeW |[BYS SJUSLLSAAUL SWOodUl paxl |1y

SOA ‘paxiq Al |ood

. "$]19SSE S\ 004 BunesadQ Jo anjen 19xiew au jo (%02) usasad Ajuam) paaoxa jou ||eys saiundas ublaioy

. ‘sjosse s | 1004 BuneiadQ Jo anjen joxew au} Jo (%G /) Juaoiad any-Alxis pasoxe Jou ||eys seiunoaes Ajinba ul juswisanu

VIN ON S3A :Anb3 Al 10od

. "040G AQ YJewyouaq ay} Jo UoiEINP SAJ0a8 Sy} P93Xa Jou |[Bys Oljojlod awooul paxy sy} Jo uoljeinp ayl
. -1aybiy Jo 7y, Jo Bunel e uiejuiew jjeys oljojuod awooul paxy ay} jo Ajjenb abesane pajybiem ay)

. -ao109s Bunes ypauo Jolew e Aq Jaybiy 10 v, jo Buiel wnwiuiw e ulgjulew [|eys SJUSWISaAUl WOoDUl paxy (1Y

VIN ON S2A :paxid ||| |ood

. "§]9SSE S ||| |00d Bunesad( 10 anjen jaxJew auy} Jo (%0z) Wadlad AlJuam) paadxa Jou |leys $aiundas Anbs ul sjusw)saay|

VIN ON S3A :f3inb3 )| jood

. "53| 10 Jeah | jo Alumew anoaya abelane pajybiam-1e||op e ulejulew |[eys || [ood Bunessdo
. ‘sieak g'| pasaxa jou |leys Aunoas a|buls Aue jo Ajunjew ay|
. "0,GZ AQ xapul Aunseal] JesA-| YouAT (LS SY} JO UojRINP SAILO34S SU) Pa39Xa Jou [|eys oljojiod awodul paxy ay} jo uoleing
. -ao1nas Bunes ypalo solew e Aq uaybiy Jo WYy, 40 Bunel wnwiuiw e ulejulew [[eys SJusLww}SaAul awodul paxiy I

. ‘sjosse §,|| [00d BunesadQ o anjea Jaxiew sy} 4O 940G O} Palilll] 84 |[eys puny Juawisaau; pajood a)6uls Aue Ul sjusWisSau|

VIN ON S3A :]] jood

. ‘s}osse s | [004 BuieiadQ jo anjea 1axiew sy} JO %0G 0} Pajii] 84 ||eys puny Juswisaaul pajood a|6uis Aue ul sjuswisany|

VIN ON S3A

£10Z ‘0¢ aunr jo sy
WISIN29YD 2dueldwog Ad1jod JuawisaAu| oljofod Juawysaau| painjonis  Joday Jusawaoe|day G-O4NI
BpLIO|4 [BLJURD JO ANSIaAIun



0¥y
ZI<QUOMM a\ UNoOdE pUNy [EMNL Al [00d U} Ul Pley 82UB[eq YSEO £EZ'LES SL SSPNjoul anjea 1 ieW Wniey [0l OJWId S.Al 100d 2

IHL JUNOTOB PUN [BINU [[] [00d SY} Ul pley 8oUBIRq YSED §G6'ELE BUl SBpN|oul aneA 1axJew Xapu| [euonmnsu) psenbuen s jood '}

2€2'00E'YS seaslanQ Jaiden ® Buluuepy
¥£2'88€ 7S ymols) oyoedoing
%2 vk 997'889'8$ (%S1) Aunb3 jeuoneulaul
£59'881°2¢$ Xapu| [euonnyisu| psenbuep
%S°2G £59°881°Z€$ (%05) Ayunb3 onsauwog 9ee’/9v'9Ls (Xepul [BUONNSU| pJenBuen
IrL'€96'CS (SdIL) perwejoid uoneyu) Ainseal) plelies %9'7L 9g€'L9v'9L$ (%s1) fnb3 opsawoq
068'876'G$ muiniay €0l OONId SS¥'829'vvs awabeuey jossy sselbmeg
G99'€9s'L1$ juswabeuepy [eyde) pleleD £68'66°15$ juawabeuey [euden plelesn
% €€ 962°929°0Z$ (%5¢) awoou| paxiy 1a31e|y peoig %58 8£°895°969 (%4S8) awoou| paxi4 ajeipauLIau]

uo13e20|IY
uaung

uoneIo|Y
2Ny

GLP'ese’L9% $89'GE0°CLLS

¥12'221'02$ juawsbeuely |eyded pleles #51°000'0€$ 1oxey Asuop Ayjepid

%0°00} viz'zzrozs awiodu|] paxij wia]-yoys %0001 ¥51000°0€$ sjusjeainby g ysey

uoe20||y
LNy

uoneo| |y
SITEYIT; bo

viz'zzi'ozs $SL°'000°0E$

SNXMOV-IOSIN %G1 + 000E 1I9SSNY %0G + SdIL shejdleg %G + BBy skejpieg %0¢ Al l0od
000¢ 1PSSNY %G| + JoNag JO ¥ O/ JeaA G-I TN %58 1l 100d

siig-1 SN Aeq 06 %Ge + Ainseal] JeaA-| TN %S. Il lood

siig-1 SN Aed 06 %001 1 1ood

Aewwung Aoijod 3abue]

€102 ‘0 aunr jo sy

I1e3a O1|0J10d JUSWISAAU| PaINJINIIS Joday Juawase|day §-O4NI
BpPLIO|4 [BJJU3) JO AYNSIaAIUN



.AHDOMU
NHVAD0O4g @
AHL

%L°19
9z9'sel’LELS
awioou| paxi4

%L
LE0'ZY9'8rS
Aunb3 onsswoqg
%PEL %6'C
Pre'Sr0'0eS 99¥'889'8$
susjeainbg g ysed ANnb3 [euoneuuIBU|
uoneoso||y }ossy
%€'08
¥89'GE0'ELLS
111 100od
%06
ylg'ezl'ozs
11 l0od
%ELC
SLY'ESE'LOS
Al 100d

uoned0||y |ood
L9V 1L1SV2Z$ €1L0Z/0E/9

£10Z ‘0€ aunr jo sy

%9 0%
181'Z5E'58$
awoou| paxi4
%) 8¢ %9 LL
821'000'08% 000'000°LE$

sjuajeainbg  ysen Ayunb3 ansawoqg

%9°€
26L'799°LS

Aynb3 [euoneuwBlu|

uoneso||y }ossy

%56
8.1'000'02$
1l 1ood

11l 1oed

%982

%86'€C
000'000'09$ £59'EVL '05$
| 100d Al 100d

uoneooj|y [00d
LSY'2L0°'0LZ$ :0LOZ/LEIS

01]0J140d JUBWISAAU| P2IN}INJ}S JUSLINY "SA UOIJBIO||Y }3SSY B |00d [eniu|

epuio]4 [edjua) Jo ANSsIaAlun

Joday juawaoe|day G-Od4NI



dNOoYD A%}J
NHVad0d °\ _J

SAXMOV-IDSW %S + 000E I13SSNY %06 + SdIL sAepieg %G + 66y skejoleg %0€ “Pusig Al 100d

00O [I3SSNY %G + J31Sg 10 v/ /D JESA G-L T %58 :Puaid 11 100d

 sllig-1 SN AeQ 06 %52 + Ainseal] JesA-1 TN %S/ :Puid || [0od

slig-1 SN Aeg 06 %001 :Pusig | |00d
|  0so'EML'ES | %000L |  S0ZTS9LZES | L9¥LLS'HEZS punJ jEj0L
%L0°0 Ing Ainseai] "s'n Aeq 06 0$ %10 G9E'SYS £ET1ES (Al) yseD pund [eminy
VSN X8 PUOM OV IDSIN £TTELYS %E VL 889°L0L'6$ 997'889'8% Aunb3 jeuogewsju) - Al 100d
%9¥'1 VSN X8 PHOM OV [DSIN 9.£'922$ %L'L 019'925'v$ Z£2'00€'¥S (A1) JerdeN g Buuuep
%98°1 VSN X8 PUOM OV IDSIN SPa'v8LS %z L 6L0'€LS'VS v£2'98¢'¥S (A1) yimoss ayoedoin3
XSpuj 000E lI9ssny 818'vE9’'LS %E'ES L1¥'€28'EES £59'881'2€$ Aynb3 ansawoq - Al 10od
%6671 Xapu| 005 d'8S 818'VEYLS %L 62 LL¥'E28'EES £59'881°2€S (A1) psu| prenBuep
SdIL ieg %l + B0y Jed %98 ¥9L'L¥$ %EZE 889'G81'02$ £90'5¥¥'02$ paxi4 - Al 10od
%ED’L SdIL ASL "S'N :leude) shejoieg Z0LLLS %LV £59'6.6'2$ L¥L'€96'2S (AI) SdIL pieles
%682 xapu| ajebaibby sAenleg ¥£6'82% %y 6 Z65'9¥6'SS 859'/16'GS (A1) wnisy [gjo1 OOWId
%EY'E xapu| 2jebaibby skeoieg 8zL'L$ %z 8l PPYBSSLLS 599'€95°L1LS (A1) peoug pieyes
e ~ puag-Alleod, | 908'560°Z$ = dL%6LZ  £1Z'957'Ees SIY'ESE198 Al190d
%100 Ing Ainseai] "s°n Ae@ 06 0% %00 £oL'12$ 856'CL$ (1) yseo pund [emnpy
Xapu| 000€ lI9ssny 5#9'6£8$ %Z'S) ¥20'682'L1$ 8LE'ESH'OLS Aunb3 opsewoq - |if iood
%661 Xapu| 00§ d8S 6¥9'5£8$ %Z'S1 ¥20'682'L1S 8.E'€5¥'91LS (111) psu| prenBuep
Jayag 10 & O/9) JeA G-L TN ¥Z1°102$ %8 ¥8 L£€'95/96% 81£'895°'96%$ paxid - ]| 100d
%¥9°0 Jeyag Jo v O/9 JBaA G- TN LEE'SPLS %E'6€ Z6L'ELL'YYS G56+'829'vrS (1) ssesbmes
%ELT 13)8g 10 Y O/9) JedA G| N 181°65% %9°S¥ S¥5'Z96°15S £68'6E6°15$ (1) preyes
G S : | our'eco'ts | dL%L0g $25°990°71L$ ¥89'SE0°ELLS 1il 1o0d
%190 6¥8'0LS %0°001 Z€0'821°02$ v12'221'02$ (1) preyies
S  GHE'0LS dL %88 Z£0°'821°02$ ¥1222102$ 11 1004
%L0°0 §52% %0°001 9E¥°1L00°0ES #G1°000°0E$ (1) Anepi4
e %000 . dL%ZEL | 98¥'100008$ ¥S1000°08$ 1 100d
e ia myouen| o oa | Aep e | e i | o wounsoAul

£10Z ‘Lg AInp

epLo]4 [esjua) jo Aisiaaun
M3IABY Yseld oljogiod



dNodn
NHVa»0og @

FHL

Iig Ainseail "s'n Aeq om.

%0001

502°259°L228

‘€102 'L Ainr uo suibaq aosuewlopad pienbuep (g)

“SJUNO22E Pasold apn|aul sausodwo) (2)

BSIMIBUIO PSJOU SSB|UN JudSAUd - 0102/1€/£0 = pouad (1)

000°000°042%

‘S310ON

(pPun4 ejoL

(A1) useD pund [eniniy

%100 %000 LES %10 S9E'GrS 0$
VSN X2 PHOM OV IDSIN %L8 ¥ %LE'G £89'909°'L$ %E ¥l 889°L0L'6S 000°005°L$ Anb3 jeuogeussiul - Al jood
VSN X3 PHOAN DV IDSIN %18 ¥ %e0’S 019'8LL$ %l'L 019°825'¥$ 000°05.'e$ (A1) Jaiden g Buluuepy
VSN X3 PHOM DV [DSIN %L8F %09°'G 6.0°929% %L BLO'CLS'¥S 000'05L'€$ (Al) ymoig sypedoing
X8pu| 000€ lIessny %LE VL % Tl 9.2'00¥°LLS %E €S LLy'€28°CES 000°000'52$ @fnb3 ansawoq - Al 190d
xapu| 00§ dBS %60°S %806 ZTE'CLO'LS %L 62 LLb'EZ8'EES 0% ©(Al) Bsul prenBuep
SdlL feg %yl + 66y Jeg %98 %SY ¥ %E0'S L£2'680°¢S %S ZE 889'68¥'02S$ 000°005°LL$ paxi4 - Al [ood
SdiL ASL SN ‘jende) sAejoleg %.G'G %59'G L16'v6¥S %L¥ £59'6.6'2$ 000'005'2$ (Al} SdIL pieleD
xapu| sjebaibby sheaieg %9Z ¥ %0Z'S Z65'9v6S %P6 Z65'9¥6'S$ 000'000°'5$ (A1) wniay [el01 0ONId
xapu| aebaibBy sAejoieg %9z’ %6L'Y 699'c¥9'L$ %2 8L PrPY'655'LLS 000'000°01L% (A1) peug pieleD
 PUBIG-AIIOd  %LIE %188 ZEZ'Z60'9LS  dL%62Z £12°95%'c9$ 000000°05$ @I 100d
Ing Ainseal] "s°n Aeq 06 %L0°0 %100 1$ %0°0 £01°128 0$ (1) yseD pung [emnpy
X3pu| 00OE l19ssNy %LE Pl %82 °C) #50'#85°G$ %2 Sl ¥20°682'L1L$ 000°000°ZL$ @fInb3 onsawoq - |11 |0od
Xapuj 005 d8S %60'S %80'G £88'vHSS %Z'GL ¥20'682°L1L$ 0$ @11 psu| prenBuep
Joyeg Jo v /9 JEaA §-L TN %LLZ %852 0€8°1GL'SS$ %8 8 1E£°951'96$ 000°000'89% paxi - ||| [00d
1999 10 V¥ O/ JBBA G- TN %LL'Z %Z5T 868°6.6'1% %S 6€ T6L'SLL'FYS 000'000°'02$ (1) ssesbmes
Joneg Jo v O/9 JBIA §-L TN %65 TLELLL'YS %9°S¥ 5¥5°286°15S 000°000'8¥$ () preyes
~ puaig-iood %L ¥88'SCE°LLS dL %05 ¥29°990°VLLS 000°000°08$ @il 1o0d
Slg-1 %52+ Sea1L JA-L TN %SL %0€°0 152'202$ %0°001 Z£0'8Z1°02$ 000°000°02$ (1) preyies
T g e %00 1522028 dl %88 2£0'82102% 000°000°0Z$ ifiood
680'€Z$ %0°001 9EY‘1L00'0ES 000°000'0£$ (1) Anspid
s | arvem 967'100°058 @l1°od

~000'000°09$

£10Z ‘1€ AInp
eplol4 [enua) Jo AisiaAlun
M3IABY 01]0J10d Buipung feniuj




ITEM: FFC-1

University of Central Florida
Board of Trustees
Finance and Facilitiecs Committee

SUBJECT: UCF Investment Policy Revision(s)

DATE: September 26, 2013

PROPOSED COMMITTEE ACTION

Approval to revise the operating funds supplement to the UCF Investment Policy.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

In June 2013, UCF transferred its broad capitalization domestic equity investments from
actively managed funds to a large cap Vanguard equity index fund that is designed to track
the performance of the Standard & Poor’s 500 Index. Due to the transfer to an index fund and
the resulting narrowing of the domestic equity portfolio’s focus, an amendment to UCF’s
investment policy Opcrating Pool 11T Sub-Section and Operating Pool IV Sub-Section is
needed to change the target index for domestic equity investments from the Russell 3000 to
the Standard & Poor’s 500.

Supporting documentation:

UCF Operating Pool IIT Sub-section (Attachment A)
UCF Operating Pool IV Sub-section (Attachment B)
UCF Investment Policy (Attachment C)

UCF Investment Policy Manual (Attachment D)

Prepared by: William F. Merck II, Vice President for Administration and Finance
and Chief Financial Officer
Tracy Clark, Assistant Vice President for Finance and Controller

Submitted by: William F. Merck 11, Vice President for Administration and Finance
and Chief Financial Officer



Attachment A

OPERATING POOL Il SUB-SECTION

to the
Operating Funds Supplement to the University of Central Florida Investment Manual

This Sub-Section is a part of the Operating Funds Supplement to the University of Central
Florida Investment Manual and is intended only to complement the objectives and guidelines
outlined therein. The purpose of this Sub-Section is to set forth the specific investment
objectives and parameters for the management of financial assets of Operating Pool lll.

Operating Pool IIl will be considered excess cash reserves that may be invested in longer term
investments (up to 5 years). In addition to compliance with the provisions of the Operating
Funds Supplement to the University of Central Florida Investment Manual, Operating Pool il
investments must comply with the following guidelines and objectives.

I. Investment Objectives

A. Operating Pool Il should be structured to provide the moderate growth and a reasonable
safety of principal while generating an above benchmark total rate of retum.
Investments shall be made subject to the University reserve needs in accordance with
the schedule provided by the Finance Committee, and shall be subject to any revisions
thereafter.

B. Investments shall be undertaken in a manner that seeks to balance the growth of the

portfolio against the limited time horizon of Operating Pool lll. Given the limited time
horizon of Operating pool Ill, reasonable liquidity should be maintained as a primary
objective.

Il. Guidelines

A. Authorized Investments

Pursuant to the investment powers of the Finance Committee as set forth in the Florida
Statutes and the delegation of authority granted by the University Board of Trustees, the
Finance Committee sets forth the following investment guidelines and limitations.

1. Equity

a. Investments in equity securities shall not exceed twenty percent (20%) of the
market value of Operating Pool llI's assets.

2. Fixed Income

a. All fixed income investments shall maintain a minimum rating of “A” or higher by
a major credit rating service.

b. The weighted average quality of the fixed income portfolio shall maintain a rating
of “AA” or higher.

c. The duration of the fixed income portfolio shall not exceed the effective duration
of the Merrill Lynch 1-5 Year Government/Corporate A or Better Index by 50%.

d. The maturity of any single security at the time of purchase shall not exceed an
average effective maturity of 5 years.

Pool Ill —2/2040609/26/2013 Page 11



Attachment A

3. Cash & Equivalents
4. Pooled Investment Funds

a. For purposes of Operating Pool lll, pooled investment funds may include mutual
funds, commingled funds, and exchange-traded funds.

Target Allocations

In order to provide for a diversified portfolio, the Committee will engage investment
professionals to manage and administer Operating Pool Ill. Each Investment Manager
retained will be responsible for the assets and allocation of their mandate only and, where
applicable, will be provided an addendum to this Sub-Section with their specific performance
objectives and investment evaluation criteria. The Finance Committee has established the
following target asset allocation for Operating Pool lll.

Asset Group Target Range Comparison

Domestic Equity 15% 10% - 20% | Russell-3000S&P 500
Intermediate Fixed Income 85% 75% - 95% | ML 1-5yr G/C A or Better
Cash & Equivalents 0% 0% -15% | 90 Day US T-Bills

The Finance Committee will monitor the aggregate asset allocation of the portfolio, and will
rebalance to the target asset allocation based on market conditions. If at the end of any
calendar quarter, the allocation of an asset class falls outside of its allowable range, barring
extenuating circumstances such as pending cash flows or allocation levels viewed as
temporary, the asset allocation will be rebalanced into the allowable range. To the extent
possible, cash contributions into and withdrawals from the portfolio will be executed
proportionally based on the most current market values available. The Finance Committee
does not intend to exercise short-term changes to the target allocation.

. Investment Performance Objectives

The following performance measures will be used as objective criteria for evaluating the
effectiveness of the Investment Managers.

A. Total Portfolio Performance

1. The performance of Operating Pool Il will be measured for rolling three (3) and five
(5) year periods. The performance of the portfolio will be compared to the return of
the target index consisting of 15% Russel-3000S&P 500 and 85% ML 1-5 Year
Govemment/Corporate A or Better index.

2 On a relative basis, it is expected that Operating Pool llI's performance will rank in
the top 40" percentile of the appropriate peer universe over three (3) and five (5)
year time periods.

3. On an absolute basis, the objective is that the return of Operating Pool Il will provide
a total return that exceeds the Consumer Price Index plus 2%.

Pool IIl —2/264609/26/2013 Page 12



Attachment A

B. Equity Performance

1. The combined equity portion of the portfolio is expected to perform at a rate at least
equal to the Russel-3000S&P 500 index.

2 On a relative basis, the equity portfolio is expected to rank in the top 40" percentile
of the appropriate peer universe over three (3) and five (5) year time periods.

3. Individual components of the equity portfolio will be compared to the specific
benchmarks defined in each Investment Manager addendum.

C. Fixed Income Performance

1 The combined fixed income portion of the portfolio is expected to perform at a rate at
least equal to the Merrill Lynch 1-5 Year Government/Corporate A or Better index.

5 On a relative basis, the fixed income portfolio is expected to rank in the top 40"
percentile of the appropriate peer universe over three (3) and five (5) year time
periods.

3. Individual components of the fixed income portfolio will be compared to the specific
benchmarks defined in each Investment Manager addendum.

V. Review and Amendments

It is the Finance Committee’s intention to review this Sub-Section at least annually and to
amend it to reflect any changes in philosophy, objectives, or guidelines. In this regard, the
Investment Manager's interest in consistency in these matters is recognized and will be
taken into account when changes are being considered. If, at any time, the Investment
Manager feels that the specific objectives defined herein cannot be met, or the guidelines
constrict performance, the Finance Committee should be notified in writing.

By signing this document, the Vice President for Finance & Administration and Chief
Financial Officer attests that this Sub-Section has been recommended by the Investment
Consultant, reviewed by the Fund’s legal counsel for compliance with applicable law, and
approved by the Chairman of the Finance Committee of the Board of Trustees.

University of Central Florida

Vice President for Finance & Administration Date
Chief Financial Officer

Pool IIl —2/204809/26/2013 Page 13



Attachment B

OPERATING POOL IV SUB-SECTION

to the
Operating Funds Supplement to the University of Central Florida Investment Manual

This Sub-Section is a part of the Operating Funds Supplement to the University of Central
Florida Investment Manual and is intended only to complement the objectives and guidelines
outlined therein. The purpose of this Sub-Section is to set forth the specific investment
objectives and parameters for the management of financial assets of Operating Pool IV.

Operating Pool IV will be designated for long term investments. In addition to compliance with
the provisions of the Operating Funds Supplement to the University of Central Florida
Investment Manual, Operating Pool IV investments must comply with the following guidelines
and objectives.

. Investment Objectives

A. Operating Pool IV should be structured to maximize the long-term growth of the portfolio
while generating an above benchmark total rate of return.

B. Investments shall be undertaken in a manner that seeks to create a diversified portfolio
of long-term assets without consideration for current income or pending expenditure.
While reasonable liquidity should be maintained, it will be considered a secondary
objective.

Il. Guidelines
A. Authorized Investments

Pursuant to the investment powers of the Finance Committee as set forth in the Florida
Statutes and the delegation of authority granted by the University Board of Trustees,
sets forth the following investment guidelines and limitations.

1. Equity

a. Collective investment in equity and equivalent securities (domestic and
international) shall not exceed sixty-five percent (75%) of the market value of
Operating Pool IV's assets.

b. Foreign securities shall not exceed twenty percent (20%) of the market value of
Operating Pool IV's assets.

2. Fixed Income
a. All fixed income investments shall maintain a minimum rating of “investment
grade” or higher by a major credit rating service.

b. The weighted average quality of the fixed income portfolio shall maintain a rating
of “A” or higher.

c. Duration of the fixed income portfolio shall not exceed the effective duration of
the Barclays Aggregate Bond index by 50%.

Pool IV —2/204809/26/2013 Page 14



Attachment B

3. Cash & Equivalents
4. Pooled Funds

a. For purposes of Operating Pool IV, pooled investment funds may include mutual
funds, commingled funds, and exchange-traded funds, limited partnerships and
private equity.

lll. Target Allocations

In order to provide for a diversified portfolio, the Finance Committee will engaged investment
professionals to manage and administer Operating Pool IV. Each Investment Manager
retained will be responsible for the assets and allocation of their mandate only and may be
provided an addendum to this Sub-Section with their specific performance objectives and
investment evaluation criteria. The Finance Committee has established the following asset
allocation targets for the total fund:

Asset Group Target Range Comparison |
Domestic Equity 45% 40% - 50% | Russell-3000S&P 500
International Equity 15% 10% - 20% | MSCI-ACWxUS

Alternative Assets™ 5% 0% -10% | TBD

Total Equity & Equivalents 65% 55% - 75%
Broad Market Fixed Income 30% 25% - 35% | Barclays Capital Aggregate

TIPS* 5% 0% -10% | Barclays TIPS
Total Fixed Income 35% 30% - 40%
Cash & Equivalents 0% 0% - 5% 90 Day US T-Bills

*Benchmark will default to domestic equity and broad market fixed income, respectively, if these portfolios are
not funded. Targets and ranges above are based on market value of total Operating Pool IV assets.

The Finance Committee will monitor the aggregate asset allocation of the portfolio, and will
rebalance to the target asset allocation based on market conditions. If at the end of any
calendar quarter, the allocation of an asset class falls outside of its allowable range, barring
extenuating circumstances such as pending cash flows or allocation levels viewed as
temporary, the asset allocation will be rebalanced into the allowable range. To the extent
possible, contributions and withdrawals from the portfolio will be executed proportionally
obased on the most current market values available. The Finance Committee does not
intend to exercise short-term changes to the target allocation.

IV. Investment Performance Objectives

The following performance measures will be used as objective criteria for evaluating the
effectiveness of the Investment Managers.

A. Total Portfolio Performance

1. The performance of Operating Pool IV will be measured for rolling three (3) and five
(5) year periods. The performance of the portfolio will be compared to the return of

Pool IV —2/264809/26/2013 Page 15



Attachment B

the target index comprised of 45% Russell-3000S&P 500, 15% MSCI-All Country
World excluding U.S., 5% Alternative Assets, 30% Barclays Aggregate Bond and 5%
Barclays TIPS Index.

2 On a relative basis, it is expected that Operating Pool IV's performance will rank in
the top 40" percentile of the appropriate peer universe over three (3) and five (5)
year time periods.

3. On an absolute basis, the objective is that the return of Operating Pool IV will provide
a total return that exceeds the Consumer Price Index plus 4.5%.

B. Equity Performance

1. The combined equity portion of the portfolio is expected to perform at a rate at least
equal to a combined target index consisting of 70% Russell-3000S&P 500, 23%
MSCI All Country World excluding U.S. Index and 7% Alternative Investments.

2 On a relative basis, the equity portfolio is expected to rank in the top 40" percentile
of the appropriate peer universe over three (3) and five (5) year time periods.

3. Individual components of the equity portfolio will be compared to the specific
benchmarks defined in each Investment Manager addendum.

C. Fixed Income Performance

1. The combined fixed income portion of the portfolio is expected to perform at a rate at
least equal to a combined target index consisting of 85% Barclays Capital u.s.
Aggregate Bond and 15% Barclays TIPS index.

5 On a relative basis, the fixed income portfolio is expected to rank in the top 40"
percentile of the appropriate peer universe over three (3) and five (5) year time
periods.

D. Alternative and Other Asset Performance

1. The overall objective of the alternative and/or “other asset” portion of the portfolio, if
utilized, is to reduce the overall volatility of the portfolio and enhance retums. This
portion of the fund will be benchmarked as outlined in the Investment Manager
addendum.

V. Review and Amendments

It is the Finance Committee’s intention to review this Sub-Section at least annually and to
amend it to reflect any changes in philosophy, objectives, or guidelines. In this regard, the
Investment Manager's interest in consistency in these matters is recognized and will be
taken into account when changes are being considered. If, at any time, the Investment
Manager feels that the specific objectives defined herein cannot be met, or the guidelines
constrict performance, the Finance Committee should be notified in writing.

Pool IV —2/204809/26/2013 Page 16



Attachment B

By signing this document, the Vice President for Finance & Administration and Chief
Financial Officer attests that this Sub-Section has been recommended by the Investment
Consultant, reviewed by the Fund's legal counsel for compliance with applicable law, and
approved by the Chairman of the Finance Committee of the Board of Trustees.

University of Central Florida

Vice President for Finance & Administration Date
Chief Financial Officer

Pool IV —24201009/26/2013 Page 17



e
@ University of

Central
Florida

Attachment C

Office of the President

SUBJECT:

Investments

Effective Date: Policy Number:
7-16-08 3-113
Supersedes: Page Of
1 2
Responsible Authority:
Vice President for Administration & Finance
Chief Financial Officer

APPLICABILITY/ACCOUNTABILITY:

This policy is applicable to the University of Central Florida funds being held to meet current
expenses and the excess of funds required to meet current expenses. This policy is also applicable to
the university’s various Direct Support Otganizations that do not have an investment policy

approved by its board.

POLICY STATEMENT:

The university establishes its investment parameters in accordance with sections 1011.42(5) and
218.415, Florida Statutes, and the UCF Investment Policy Manual.
administration and finance or designee will consolidate, where practicable and allowable, cash
balances and investments from all funds covered by this policy to minimize tisk exposure and

maintain liquidity while maximizing investment earnings.

PROCEDURES:

The vice president for

UCF Investment Policy Manual: http:/ /www.admfin.ucf.edu/investments.pdf

RELATED INFORMATION:

FS 218.415, Local Government Investment Policies
FS 1011.42(5), University Depositories, investment of funds awaiting clearing

Florida Statutes Website:

http://www.leg.state.fl.us /statutes/index.cfm?Mode=ViewStatutes&Submenu=1

120, Box 160002 « Orando, FLL 328160002 * (407) 823-1823 * FAX (407) 823-226G4

An Eepal Opponunity and Afinmalive Action instintion




Attachment C

CONTACTS:

For questions regarding the investment policy, contact the Treasurer’s Office (407) 882-1112 or the
Vice President for Administration & Finance (407) 823-2351.

INITIATING AUTHORITY: Vice President for Administration and Finance

3-113 Investments 2



Attachment D

UNIVERSITY OF CENTRAL FLORIDA

INVESTMENT MANUAL

TABLE OF CONTENTS

GENERAL INFORMATION. c..coococuivassisnssesstsssssssssssnsssssstssssssassssssssissistasssssssssssssssssassessss s st 2
INVESTIMENT OBJECTIVES ..uvvuvensasssssssssssssessesssssssssssss sissasasssssssssssssstasssssssssssasssssssssnasassssisssiss sttt 2
PERFORMANCE MEASUREMENT ...ocuvreussssssisssssssssesssssssssssasassnsssssssssasassasssssasssassasasa sttt 3
PRUDENCE AND ETHICAL STANDARDS .....ccovvureussusmnssssastssssmssssnsissasssssnssssssssssissssssssis st 3
BROKER DEALERS, SAFEKEEPING AND CUSTODY veveevererernessssassssssisssnssssssstassnsssssassssssasssasssssassssasnsssssasassiss 4
AUTHORIZED INVESTIVIENTS ..cocueuessusesssssnssssssssnssssesssstssssssssmsiassssssssssassasssssssssssssss sassasss sttt 4
PORTFOLIO COMPOSITION. ccvcovcvvsesrsssenssssnesnessssssenssastssssasensssssssssssssasassassassasissss st s s 8
UNIVERSITY ENDOWMENT ..covucuriissssssssissinssssssssissssssissasssssssssssssisssssansasssssasssssssssssss st 8
RISK AND DIVERSIFICATION ..ocoovuvaitsnssensasinssssssssnssnssssssissssssssssssessssssesssiasssssasassssssssassasmasss s i ett 8
QUALIFIED PUBLIC DEPOSITORIES, INVESTMENT INSTITUTIONS AND DEALERS.....ccosuersmnecnsnssnsansnsnsanssancans 9
THIRD PARTY CUSTODIAL AGREEMENTS ..covviunsiensnmesnmnssnissssssnsnmsssssssasnsssses s TRy B 9
MASTER REPURCHASE AGREEMENT ...oevvusinrnsssinmsssessssssassnmassassassssassnsmnssssssssass s s 9
BID REQUIREMENT ....ovuvvesssssssssusssessssssnsssssssssssssssssssass shossanssssasssssss sasssassssssssssssssasssss s eassasmassmmana ittt 9
INTERNAL CONTROLS covvevusessesssesaesassssssssssssssssssssasss sassssissssssssassassstsssass s sassassassssssssss s s 10
CONTINUING EDUCATION c.ecorvusuiissnssssasssessuessssssssessssissssasasssmnsssstssssasssssstasssssssssssas s st st et 10
REPORTING ... vveeestsssssssessssssscassassssasssssissssssssassssssesssssshsssessens s ssssssssssnssssssssssssssssssasas s esssstsansmys st 10
IMPLEMENTATION CONSIDERATIONS ...covureussisssnnsensssssssasmmsnmmnsssassusssmnsssssnsssssssssass s st 11
GLOSSARY cvvevveasesssssssassssasssssssssassssesssssssssssassssssssssss siasasaseassssssstsssssasmmssitassusasssssssssnsmasssss st e ees 12



Attachment D

General Information

The following are detailed procedures related to UCF Policy , accessible on the Policy Web
site, http://policies.ucf.edu/.

The University establishes its investment parameters in accordance with sections 1011.42(5) and
218.415, Florida Statutes, and complies with all applicable state ordinances and covenants. The
vice president for administration and finance (vice president) or designee will consolidate, where
practicable and allowable, cash balances and investments from all funds covered by this policy to
minimize risk exposure and maintain liquidity while maximizing investment earnings.

Investment Objectives

As required by F. S. 218.415, the investment objectives of the University for invested funds shall be
to provide for safety of capital, liquidity of funds, and investment income, in that order. The
optimization of investment returns shall be secondary to the requirements for safety and liquidity.
Funds may be divided in four different pools of funds as follows: Pool | will be designated as cash
reserves for operational expenses, based on specific criteria to be determined by the Finance
Committee; Pool Il will be designated to cover the University's medium term requirements such as
debt service for the next year; Pool IIl will be considered excess cash reserves that may be invested
in longer term investments (up to five years). Pool IV will be designated for long term investments
such as the UCF Foundation, Inc. Safety and optimization of investment returns may be the
investment objectives of funds invested in Pool IV only (liquidity is secondary).

1.  Safety - Safety of principal is the foremost objective of the investment program.
Investments shall be undertaken in a manner that seeks the preservation of capital in the overall
portfolio. The objective will be to limit credit risk and interest rate risk to a level commensurate
with the risks associated with prudent investment practices and the performance benchmarks
stated herein, if applicable.

2. Credit Risk - The University will limit credit risk (the risk of loss due to the failure of the
security issuer or backer) by diversifying the investment portfolio so that potential losses on
individual securities will be minimized and by limiting investments to specified credit ratings.

3. Liquidity - The investment portfolio shall remain sufficiently liquid to meet all operating
requirements that may be reasonably anticipated. This is accomplished by structuring the
portfolio so that securities mature to meet anticipated demands (static liquidity). Since all
possible cash demands cannot be anticipated, the portfolio should consist largely of securities
with active secondary or resale markets (dynamic liquidity). The portfolio may be placed in local
government investment pools, money market mutual funds or similar funds that perform similar
to money market funds that offer same-day liquidity for short-term funds.

4. Yield - The investment portfolio shall be designed with the objective of attaining a market
rate of return, as measured by specified benchmarks, throughout budgetary and economic
cycles, taking into account the investment risk constraints and liquidity needs. Returnon
investment is of secondary importance compared to the safety and liquidity objectives described

2



Attachment D

above. The core investments are limited to relatively low risk securities in anticipation of
earning a fair return relative to the risk being assumed. Securities shall not be sold prior to
maturity with the following exceptions:

A. A security with declining credit risk may be sold early to minimize loss of principal.

B. A security swap that would improve the quality, yield, or target duration in the
portfolio.

C. Liguidity needs of the portfolio require that the security be sold.
D. Adverse market or economic conditions.

5.  Transparency - The University shall operate its portfolio in a transparent manner, making
its periodic reports both available for public inspection and designed in a manner which
communicates clearly and fully information about the portfolio, including market pricing,
adjusted book value, and yields.

Performance Measurement

As a benchmark for investment returns, the University’s investment portfolio, net of fees,
should strive to equal or exceed the returns provided by the State Treasurer’s Special Purpose
investment Account (SPIA). However, achieving this benchmark is secondary to the
requirements for safety and liquidity.

Prudence and Ethical Standards

1. Pprudence - The standard of prudence to be used by investment officials shall be the
Prudent Person Rule and shall be applied in the context of managing an overall portfolio.
University personnel, acting in accordance with this investment policy shall be relieved of
personal responsibility for an individual security's credit risk or market price changes, provided
deviations from expectations are reported to the University’s governing board in a timely
fashion and the liquidity and the sale of securities are carried outin accordance with the terms
of this policy. The Prudent Person Rule states that: "Investments should be made with
judgment and care, under circumstances then prevailing, which persons of prudence,
discretion, and intelligence exercise in the management of their own affairs, not for
speculation, but for investment, considering the probable safety of their capital as well as the
probable income to be derived from the investment.”

2. Ethics and Conflicts of Interest - The Vice President and other authorized personnel shall
refrain from personal business activity that could conflict with the proper execution and
management of the investment program, or that could impair their ability to make impartial
decisions. These investment officials shall disclose annually, in a written statement, any
material interests in financial institutions with which they conduct business. They shall further
disclose any personal financial/investment positions that could be related to the performance
of the investment portfolio. They shall refrain from undertaking personal investment
transactions with the same individual(s) with whom business is conducted on behalf of the
University.



Attachment D

3. Delegation of Authority - Authority to manage the investment program is granted to the Vice
President. The Vice President may delegate authority to the Administration & Finance
Associate Vice Presidents or the Treasurer. Additional authorized personnel include any other
person or position approved by the University’s governing board. The University may seek
professional advice and therefore may contract with a federally registered investment advisory
firm that specializes in public funds fixed income management, and it may also seek advice and
counsel from the Finance Committee to assist with investment decisions. The Finance
Committee will approve and, from time to time as they deem necessary, amend this
investment policy. No person may engage in an investment transaction except as provided
under the terms of this policy. The Vice President shall be responsible for all transactions
undertaken and shall establish a system of controls to regulate the activities of subordinate
officials.

Broker Dealers, Safekeeping and Custody

1. Authorized Financial Dealers and Institutions — The University shall list financial institutions
consisting of banks and other depository institutions authorized to provide depository and
investment services. In addition, a list will be maintained of security broker/dealers consisting
of "primary" dealers or regional dealers that qualify under Securities and Exchange Commission
{SEC) Rule 15C3-1 {uniform net capital rule) that are providing services to the University or that
the University contemplates using. Both lists shall be reviewed by the Finance Committee and
the Vice President at least annually.

2. Annual Review - An annual review of the financial conditions and registration of qualified
financial institutions and broker/dealers will be conducted by the Vice President or Investment
Advisor under the direction of the University. The distribution of trading among the approved
broker/dealers of securities which at the time of purchase had maturities greater than 7 days
shall be reported annually to the Finance Committee.

3. Delivery vs. Payment - Securities transactions between a broker-dealer and the safekeeping
agent or custodian involving purchase or sale of securities by transfer of maney or securities
must be made on a "delivery vs. payment" basis, if applicable, to ensure that the custodian will
have the security or money, as appropriate, in hand at the conclusion of the transaction.

4. Safekeeping, Custody & Perfection of Interest - Securities shall be held with a third party; and
all securities purchased by, and all collateral obtained by, the University should be properly
designated as an asset of the University, No withdrawal of securities, in whole or in part, shall
be made from safekeeping or custody, except by an authorized staff member of the University.

Authorized Investments

This investment policy is authorized by the University’s Board of Trustees. The following
investments are authorized to be utilized in achieving the objectives of this policy. Investments
not listed are prohibited. The investment portfolio must be structured in such manner as to
provide sufficient safety and liquidity to pay obligations as they come due. Investment
maturities should anticipate cash flow requirements.

4



Attachment D

Prior to conducting transactions as authorized by this policy the Vice President shall determine
the approximate maturity date based on cash-flow needs and market conditions, analyze and
select one or more optimal types of investments, and competitively bid the security in question
when feasible and appropriate. Except as otherwise required by law, the bid deemed to best
meet the investment objectives shall be selected.

Investments shall be limited to securities selected from the following types:

1. The United States Treasury and Agency securities - Securities that are issued by the United
States Treasury or those for which the full faith and credit of the United States government
guarantees fully all principal and interests payments.

3.

A.

Credit Ratings

Ratings are not required for U.S. Treasury securities. Agencies backed by the full faith
and credit of the United States government, such as Government National Mortgage
Association (GNMA), must have at least two AAA/Aaa/AAA long-term credit ratings from
Standard & Poor’s, Moody’s or Fitch respectively. The Finance Committee may direct the
University to use other ratings that may be more appropriate for the prevailing
economic situation.

Interest Rate Risk Restrictions

The United States Treasury and Agency securities backed by the full faith and credit of
the United States government - At the time of purchase, securities must have a maturity
no greater than five years from the date of settlement to the maximum possible
maturity date. The forward delivery period on such securities may not exceed 60 days.

Government Sponsored Enterprises (GSE) - Securities issued by the Federal Farm Credit
Bank, the Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation, the Federal Home Loan Bank, the
Federal National Mortgage Association, or the Federal Agricultural Mortgage Corporation.
Any other GSE shall be considered as corporate debt for the purposes of this Policy and shall
be authorized under the criteria set forth in section V-7, Corporations.

A. Credit Ratings

Authorization of the listed GSE in section V-7 is predicated upon these institutions
maintaining at least two AAA/Aaa/AAA long-term credit ratings from Standard & Poor’s,
Moody's or Fitch respectively. The Finance Committee may direct the University to use
other ratings that may be more appropriate for the prevailing economic situation,

Interest Rate Risk Restrictions

At the time of purchase, securities must have a maturity no greater than five years from
the date of settlement to the maximum possible maturity date. The forward delivery
period on such securities may not exceed 60 days.

The State Board of Administration’s Local Government Investment Pool (SBA), the State
Treasurer’s Special Purpose Investments Account {SPIA) or any intergovernmental

5



Attachment D

investment pool authorized pursuant to the Florida Interlocal Cooperation Act as provided
ins. 163.01.

A. Credit Rating
Local Government Investment Pools - At the time of purchase, local government
investment pool must carry a AAA rating from standard & Poor’s (if applicable). The
Finance Committee may direct the University to use other ratings that may be more
appropriate for the prevailing economic situation.

B. Interest Rate Risk Restrictions
At the time of purchase, shares in the local government investment pool must be fully
redeemable on the next business day.

4. Money Market Mutual Funds - Shares of any money market fund that is registered as an
investment company under the federal "Investment Company Act of 1940", as amended.

A. Credit Rating
At the time of purchase, money market funds must carry a AAA rating from Standard &
Poor's. The Finance Committee may direct the University to use other ratings that may
be more appropriate for the prevailing economic situation.

B. Interest Rate Risk Restrictions
At the time of purchase, shares in the money market fund must be fully redeemable on
the next business day.

5. Interest-bearing time deposits or savings accounts in Qualified Public Depositories (QPD) as
defined in s. 280.02.

A. Credit Rating or Limitations
Bank deposits for the University must comply with Chapter 280.16 Florida Statutes.
Such deposits in QPD’s must be collateralized according to the statutory requirements.

6. Repurchase Agreements - Securities referred to in section 4 or 5 and that can otherwise be
purchased under this Policy may be subject to a Repurchase Agreement. Such securities
subject to this agreement must have a coupon rate that is fixed from the time of settlement
until its maturity date, and must be marketable. Such securities must be delivered to the
University or to a third-party custodian or third-party trustee for safekeeping on behalf of
the public entity. The collateral securities of any repurchase agreement must be
collateralized at no less than one hundred two percent and marked to market no less
frequently than weekly. All approved institutions and dealers transacting repurchase
agreements shall execute and perform as stated in the Master Repurchase Agreement. All
repurchase agreement transactions shall adhere to the requirements of the Master
Repurchase Agreement.

A. Credit Ratings



Attachment D

At the time of purchase the counter-party to any such agreements must carry short-
term credit ratings which conform to those required by section V-7.

B. Interest Rate Risk Restrictions
For repurchase agreements, at the time of purchase such agreements must have a
maturity no greater than one year from the date of settlement. The forward delivery
period on such securities may not exceed 60 days.

7. Corporations - United States dollar denominated debt instruments issued by a corporation
or bank which is organized and operated within the United States.

A. Credit Ratings
At the time of purchase, all non-money market instruments must carry at least two long-
term credit ratings from Standard & Poor’s, Moody's or Fitch's of at least AAA/Aaa/AAA
respectively. For money market instruments, which comply with rule 2a7 at the time of
purchase, such securities must carry at least two short-term credit ratings and no short-
term credit rating may fall below Al+ from standard & Poor’s, P1 from Moody’s, or F1+
from Fitch. The Finance Committee may direct the University to use other ratings that
may be more appropriate for the prevailing economic situation.

Should a security’s credit rating drop below these standards after purchase, the
University’s authorized personnel shall act as Prudent Persons in managing the risks
associated with this security, and shall timely notify the Finance Committee of such an
event.

B. Interest Rate Risk Restrictions
At the time of purchase, such securities must have a maturity no greater than three
years from the date of settlement to the maximum possible maturity date. The forward
delivery period on such securities may not exceed 60 days.

8 Other investments authorized by law or by ordinance for a county or a municipality.

9. Other investments authorized by law or by resolution for a school district or a special
district.

10. Direct Support Organizations {DSO) duly authorized by the University’s Board of Trustees.
An agreement or memorandum of understanding must be executed prior to the placement
of funds with any DSO.

11. Mutual funds, unit investment trusts or professionally managed securities or other
investment vehicles specifically authorized by the Finance Committee.



Attachment D

Portfolio Composition

The portfolio managed by the University, as opposed to funds placed with the Foundation,
shall be maintained as a short-term maturity portfolio. The following restrictions apply in
the management and investment of the University portfolio:

1. The effective maturity of floating rate securities shall be considered as the time until
the next full reset of the coupon. The maximum effective duration of a floating rate
security shall be five years from the date of purchase.

2. To provide sufficient liquidity and stability of principal, at least 25% of the Fund shall
have an effective duration of one year or less.

University Endowment

The preferred recipient of gifts for the University is the UCF Foundation, Inc. However,
there may be special circumstances whereby a monetary gift or other asset is received by
the University directly, or the University may choose to establish a quasi-endowment with
funds available for such purpose from other sources. In these instances, the University
may choose to enter into an agreement with the UCF Foundation, Inc. to manage the
investment of a portion or all of a particular University endowment or guasi-endowment.
The Foundation has several investment options. The decision as to which of the options to
be utilized for University funds would be specified in an contractual document between the
University and the Foundation, with specific instructions as to the authorization and
manner in which receipts and disbursements would be processed. The University’s assets
may be pooled with Foundation assets for investment purposes, but with procedures in
place for detailed accounting and reporting of the University’s shares in the pool. These
investments may deviate from the balance of this policy’s direction to limit investments to
no more than five years duration.

Risk and Diversification

The University portfolio shall be diversified to the extent practicable to control the risk of
loss resulting from over concentration of assets in a specific maturity, issuer, instrument,
dealer, or bank through which financial instruments are bought and sold. The
diversification strategies laid out in this policy shall be reviewed and revised periodically, as
deemed necessary by the Vice President and any revisions shall require the approval of the
Finance Committee.

Investments that vary in length to maturity will be made to correlate with the University’s
cash flow projections. The correlation will be made conservatively, considering the
University’s projected need for liquidity. As the University develops a history with these
guidelines, it is anticipated that the Finance Committee will refine and further define the
maturity risks and diversification requirements. Itis anticipated that the University
Controller will provide annual cash flow projections, taking into consideration revenue
receipt timing, payroll disbursements, debt service schedules and other historical

8



Attachment D

operational expenditures. This information will be used as a basis for informed decisions
regarding the allocation of cash balances into categories of investments with varying
maturities. The investment vehicles used in the four categories will be determined by the
Vice President in consultation with an investments consultant, the chair of the Finance
Committee and other appropriate University staff.

in order to ensure liquidity and diversify risk to principal, muitiple depository banks, in
addition to the bank(s) currently under contract with the University to provide treasury
services, may be utilized to hold and invest short term cash.

Qualified Public Depositories, Investment Institutions and Dealers

The University Treasurer will maintain an approved list of qualified public depositories (as
defined in Florida Statute 280.02), investment institutions and dealers for the purchase and
sale of securities.

Third Party Custodial Agreements

Securities will be held with a third party; and all securities purchased by, and all collateral
obtained by the University will be properly designated as an asset of the University. If a
bank serves in the capacity of Investment Manager, said bank could also perform the
required custodial and reporting services. No withdrawal of securities, in whole or in part,
shall be made from safekeeping, except by those designated within the Investment
Management and Custodial Agreement between the Custodian and the University.
Securities transactions between a broker-dealer and the custodian involving purchase or
sale of securities by transfer of money or securities must be made on a "delivery vs,
payment" basis, if applicable, to ensure that the custodian will have the security or money,
as appropriate, in hand at the conclusion of the transaction.

Master Repurchase Agreement

The University Treasurer or the Investment Manager, if applicable, will maintain a master
repurchase agreement and require all approved institutions and dealers transacting
repurchase agreements to adhere to the requirements of the master repurchase
agreement. The master repurchase agreement is a separate document.

Bid Requirement

The University shall require purchases and sales to be executed in a competitive bid
environment wherein a least three (3) offers or bids are obtained for each security.
Exceptions to this approach may be made when (1) prices for purchases or sales are
compared to systems providing current market prices and deemed reasonable, (2) when
the security to be purchased is unique to one institution or (3) the security has recently
been issued and is trading at the same price by all financial institutions.



Attachment D

Internal Controls

The University Treasurer shall establish a system of internal controls and operational
procedures, which will be documented in writing. The internal controls will be reviewed by
the University Audit staff and are subject to audit by the Auditor General of the State of
Florida. The controls will be designed to prevent losses of public funds arising from fraud,
employee error, imprudent actions by employees and misrepresentation by third parties.
The internal controls and operational procedures is a separate document.

Continuing Education

The Vice President and the University Treasurer will annually (during each calendar year)
complete 8 hours of continuing education in subjects or course of study related to
investment practices and products.

Reporting

1. Methods - The Vice President, or designee, shall or shall have prepared and provide to
the Finance Committee an investment report at least quarterly, including a
management summary that provides an analysis of the status of the current investment
portfolio and transactions made over the last quarter. An outside investment advisor or
other third party may be utilized to prepare the report. The management summary will
be prepared in a manner that will allow the University to ascertain whether investment
activities during the reporting period have conformed to the investment policy. This
investment report shall include a list of securities in the portfolio by class or type, book
value, income earned, and market value as of the report date. Such reports shall be
available to the public.

2. performance Standards - The investment portfolio will be managed in accordance with
the parameters specified within this policy. The portfolio should obtain a market
average rate of return during a market/economic environment of stable interest rates.
The appropriate benchmark against which the portfolio performance shall be the 90-
day Treasury Bill rate. Ata minimum, portfolio performance shall be measured by
comparing its year-to-date earnings to budgeted year-to-date earnings and its monthly
“offective rate of return” to the 90-day Treasury Bill rate of return. Benchmarks may
change over time based on the portfolio’s weighted average maturity.

3, Marking to Market - The market value of the portfolio shall be calculated at least
quarterly and a statement of the market value of the portfolio shall be issued at least
quarterly. Information will be included in the report provided to the Finance
Committee during scheduled meetings.

10



Attachment D

Implementation Considerations

1. Exemption - Any investment currently held that does not meet the guidelines of this
policy shall be exempted from the requirements of this policy. At maturity or
liguidation, such monies shall be reinvested only as provided by this policy.

2. Amendments - This policy shall be reviewed on an annual basis. Any changes must be
approved by the Finance Committee.

11



Attachment D

Glossary

Benchmark. A comparative base for measuring the performance or risk tolerance of the
investment portfolio. A benchmark should represent a close correlation to the level of risk and the
average duration of the portfolio’s investments.

Bid. The price offered by a buyer of securities.

Collateral. Securities, evidence of deposit, or other property that a borrower pledges to secure
repayment of a loan. Also refers to securities pledged by a bank to secure deposits of public
monies.

Delivery vs. Payment. Delivery versus payment is delivery of securities to a third party with an
exchange of money for the securities. The transaction is not complete until both parties provide
their commitments.

Diversification. Dividing investment funds among a variety of securities offering independent
returns.

DSO. Direct Support Organization, pursuant to Section 1004.28 Florida Statutes, as certified by the
University Board of Trustees.

Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC). A federal agency that insures bank deposits,
currently up to $100,000 per deposit.

Eederal Farm Credit Bank {FFCB). The Federal Farm Credit Banks Funding Corporation issues debt
securities as fiscal agent for the Farm Credit System, which is a nationwide network of borrower-
owned lending institutions and service organizations specializing in agricultural and rural America.
The mission of this government-sponsored enterprise is to ensure the availability of sound,
dependable funding for agricultural producers, cooperatives, and certain farm related business.

Federal home Loan Bank (FHLB). Government sponsored wholesale banks that lend funds and
provide correspondent banking services to member commercial banks, thrift institutions, credit
unions and insurance companies. The mission of the FHLBs is to liquefy the housing related assets
of its members who must purchase stock in their district Bank.

Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation (FHLMC). FHLMC, commonly referred to as Freddie
Mac, is a government sponsored enterprise that provides liquidity to the mortgage markets, much
like FNMA and FHLB.

Federal National Mortgage Association (FNMA). FNMA was chartered under the Federal National
Mortgage Association Act in 1938. FNMA is a federal corporation working under the auspices of
the Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD). It is the largest single provider of
residential mortgage funds in the United States. Fannie Mae, as the corporation is called, is a
private stockholder-owned corporation. The Corporation’s purchases include a variety of

12



Attachment D

adjustable mortgages and second loans, in addition to fixed-rate mortgages. FNMA's securities
are also highly liquid and are widely accepted. FNMA assumes and guarantees that all security
holders will receive timely payment of principal and interest.

LIBOR. London Interbank Offer Rate.

Liquidity. A liquid asset is one that can be converted easily and rapidly into cash without a
substantial loss of value. In the money market, a security is said to be liquid if the spread between
bid and asked prices is narrow and reasonable size can be done at those quotes.

Market Value. The price at which a security is trading and could presumably be purchased or sold.

Master Repurchase Agreement. A written contract covering all future transactions between the
parties to repurchase agreements that establishes each party’s rights in the transactions. A master
agreement will often specify, among other things, the right of the buyer-lender to liquidate the
underlying securities in the event of default by the seller-borrower.

Maturity. The date upon which the principal or stated value of an investment becomes due and
payable.

Portfolio. Collection of securities held by an investor.

Prudent Person Standard. An investment standard in which investments shall be made with
judgment and care, under circumstances then prevailing, which persons of prudence, discretion
and intelligence exercise in the management of their own affairs, not for speculation, but for
investment, considering the probable safety of their capital as well as the probable income to be
derived.

Qualified Public Depository. Any bank, savings bank, or savings association that is organized under
the laws of the United States or the State of Florida; has its principal place of business or a branch
office to receive deposits in Florida; has deposit insurance under the provisions of the Federal
Deposit Insurance Act; meets the requirements of Chapter 280, Florida Statutes (Florida Security
for Public Deposits Act); and has been designated by the Chief Financial Officer of the State of
Florida as a qualified public depository.

Repurchase agreement (REPO). A holder of securities sells these securities to an investor with an
agreement to repurchase them at a fixed price on a fixed date. The security “buyer” in effect
lends the “seller” money for the period of the agreement, and the terms of the agreement are
structured to compensate him for this. Dealers use REPOs extensively to finance their positions.
Exception: When the Fed is said to be doing REPOs, it is lending money that is increasing bank
reserves.

Safekeeping. A service to customers rendered by banks for a fee whereby securities and valuables
of all types and descriptions are held in the bank’s vaults for protection.

13



Attachment D

Spread. {1) The yield or price difference between the bid and offer on an issue. (2) The yield or
price difference between different issues.

state Board of Administration’s Local Government Investment Pool (SBA). The aggregate of all
funds from political subdivisions that are placed in the custody of the State Board of
Administration for investment and reinvestment.

State Treasury Special Purpose Investment Account (SPIA). The aggregate of all funds from
governmental entities that are placed in the custody of the State Treasury for investment and
reinvestment,

Treasury Bills. A non-interest bearing discount security issued by the U.S. Treasury to finance the
national debt. Most bills are issued to mature in one month, three months, or six months.

Yield. The rate of annual income return on an investment, expressed as a percentage.

(1) Income yield is obtained by dividing the current dollar income by the current market price for
the security. {2) Net yield or yield to maturity is the current income yield minus any premium
above par or plus any discount from par in purchase price, with the adjustment spread over the
period from the date of purchase to the date of maturity of the bond.

14



ITEM: INFO-6

University of Central IFlorida
Board of Trustees
Finance and Facilities Committee

SURBJECT:  University Operating Budget Report ended August 31, 2013

DATE: September 26, 2013

FFor information only.



ITEM: INFO -6

University of Central Florida
Operating Budget Status

June 30, 2013

Year-to-Date Activily and Variances

The attached reports include revenues and expenditures for the twelve months ending June 30,
2013, compared to the operating budget. Student credit hours are below the enrollment plan by
3.1 percent and slightly excecded the prior year by 0.3 percent. Revenuc and expenditures as a
percentage of budget are 2.4 percent and 3.4 percent, respectively, higher than last year. Overall,
revenues and expenditures as a percent of the opcrating budget are 81 percent and 82 percent.
respectively. Specific activities and variances in certain budget categories arc described below.

Educational & General

The Education & General (E&G) budget includes expenditures for instructional activities and
related administrative support. Revenue sources include general revenue, Educational
Enhancement Funds (lottery), and student fees. E&G student fees include tuition and out-of-
state fecs.

E&G revenues decreased $27.3 million. A decrcase in state appropriations of $50.6 million was
offsct by an increase in student tuition and fees of $25.0.

E&G expenditures increased by $.2 million, primarily due to a $1.5 million increase in salaries
and benefits, offset by a $.7 million decrease in capital expenditures and a $.5 million decrease in
IT lease payments.

Medical School

Medical school revenues increascd by $5.0 million, primarily due to increased student fecs and
stale appropriations.

Medical school expenditures increased by $4.4 million, primarily due to $2.6 million in
additional salaries and bencfits for faculty and staff growth.

Auxiliary Enterprises

Auxiliary revenues increased by $16.9 million, primarily due to a $10.4 million increase in
realized investment gains from the reallocation of investments to a Vanguard index fund.

Expenditures increased $19.6 million based on a combination of factors including $3.7 million
for the purchase of WMFE’s license and assets, $1.5 million increase in shuttle services, $2.6
million for alterations and improvements, $2.2 million in debt service payments for ncw housing
bonds, $3.9 million increasc in telccommunications and distance learning expenditures, and $3.7
million in additional salaries and benefit costs.

Page 1of 7



University of Central Florida
Operating Budget Status

June 30,2013

Sponsored Research

Sponsored rescarch revenues increased $8.9 million, primarily due to funding for the Florida
Solar Energy Center, the School of Teaching, Learning, and Leadership, and the 1-4 Corridor
Awards. Expenditures decreased $11.1 million, primarily due to the purchase of the Lake Nona
land in the prior year.

Student Financial Aid

Revenues increased $19.4 million primarily due to a $12.4 million increase in student direct-
lending loans and $6.7 million increase in differential tuition

Expenditures increased $20 million, primarily due to an increase in student loans.

Student Activities

Revenues for student activities include the Activity and Service Fee charged to students per
credit hour and revenues generated from the operation of the Student Union and the Recreation
and Wellness Center. Revenues remain consistent with the prior year. Expenses increased
slightly compared to prior year due to facility improvement costs.

Technology Fee

Technology fee revenues were consistent with the prior year.

Technology fee expense variances are due to timing differences in the progress of the various
projects. Approximately 80 percent of 2012-2013 awarded funds and 91 percent of prior yecars’
awarded funds have been spent or transferred to Computer Services and Telecommunications for
projects completed or in progress.

Page 2of 7



1 jo g sffieg

6P ETIGLE § 8ESTOIE %I 8L %1'8L 6L SOISHFS T § TOFSHFLOTL § OSOVSLLOTL S
LBGOBY'S 009°9¢8 %E0L %6 €9 000" 000°¢L 169°70<°8 16T1+1°6
+89°88% €95 81 %L1 %618 0000TY COOvPe 89S T6Y
cCe'cst’s LECT6R %E 6 %088 859°616°61 FOILES L] 1€S71€P'81
9T0'956°9T 699°011°1 %L 18 %P 18 ZE0LE]°9TS 1ZL°850°6TF 06E£7691°0EY
181°10T 1y (£96°569°81) %098 %786 OsLL18TEl 68E 88611 OTF TSI 1€l
6FPECLT 10 [29°T1+°0¢ %18 %¥ LY ¥987101°TL1 005080911 1Tl ¢6v vt
18L°SLE] TEC6ELT %9°LL %669 0rSTr1Tot VERTLLT'ST 981°LE0°8T
908°¢88Z81 § (Sr9'ssILl) %lIL Y6 EL SEOLOTHYTY & OVI'T66'09F § L6V 9CR Sk §
(1 &1nr jo s saamipuadxy 123png }o o, juadg yadpng
JUE[EY PUN] 53] 2nu2AIY Sg aNu2AdY J2dpng jo o, anpuadxy s2amyipuadxy SMuAY
981VEYSLE § (9L6°6V9°CL) %908 %S 18 GOLOVL'9TS' L § 6P SRLPFTL §  LISTSCLUIET] §
L8V CTC9 (0S8 119°1) %0°E8 %9°L6 000" CLO™ YT 9LES08 01 9ZC L6176
6FCLE9 8EFLYT %9 11 %S 9L 000°08¢ 8L5°06T 910'8¢S
Z6T0SE6 (S6L°56€) %618 %L 98 881'981°Z¢ YiT0ET61 61T HER8I
$69°990'87 SECCoY %€ €8 %CEC8 SOL 1TL'6ES 8EG YO0 67 L6 LSS 6T
81T°C0S'TT 156°Z67°1 %9706 %368 PO LES S LE8716L°8¢1 S0t PO OF 1
0L6°589°1£1 £69°899°LT % Lo %Y LL 6HO6'E36'VL] COILOLSE] 8CRCLEE9]
ZITSETT £ST19E°E %0°8L %1°0L 100°8LE°TY YL P0L 6T S66'590°CE
POT°0CL°E9L § (109°SOLv) %9 1L Y% 6L Z00PTYI8E  § CTOOETIOF § TTECTEOIF §
(1 &1 3o sz} saimupoadxy wdpng oo juad je2pn
JUBfEY PUN  g53] aNUIAIY se u::?&he 13png ._mo LA u.:..:_u“_..umﬂm saamypusdxy U3

{1834 30 24,001) £107 ‘0£ dunf jo se

310day 193png SuneaddQ

EPLIOL] [B13UD)) JO ANSIIAIU()

224 ASojouyoa]
SUDISSIDUOYD
SAINALDY JURpTS

PV [ElOUEUL 1USPMS
yo1easay palosuodg
sesudiauyg Areixny
1ooyas [ea1pajy
[BI2UI0) 7 [eUOnEINpPT

CIOT 402X [0Iosid

a3, AZojouysa ]
SUO1SSIBUO))

SANIALDY JUPMS

Pty [ElouBUl] UapNIg
21e353y paiosucds
sasudimug Aelxny
[00Y2S [EIPIN
jelauan) iy [ruCnEONPY

£10C A0af [9osty



140 v ofed

%0001 %01 %l %6'6¢ %0 9¢ TOFEPYLOTT § P86SOCTE S TILLINLE  § 600TSRTTL § LBLL96FEVS
%0°001 - %9°9T %t L %00 169°%0¢°8 - 6L1°60TT CrL€60'9 69L°1
%0001 - - % 86 %971 £O0°¥rE - - CFe8ce G99°¢
%0001 - Yol'l) %9°6F %%8'6¥ POl LESC LT - 0611 [6L7269°8 ECI6TL8
%0001 - - Yt 66 %9°0 1Z7L°850°6TF - - £85°9¢C9TY 8E1TLST
%0001 %00 %IlSl Yob vt %S 0F 68 8v8 61 ¥z £09°0T9°TT 766695799 BITREO09
%0000 %E0t %0T Yol VE % te 00S 0807911 ££6°000°T1 LOYLIET 66T 1F0°E9 SLLOTLBE
%0001 - Yl'l %E 9T Yot TL FPERLLTST - LS ST Fr6°80L°9 OrEe0e 8l
%0001 %170 %l'T Yt 1< %199 OF1°T66°09F § SLYE0S § LLE06E6 § peE6e98rrl §  FEL9TO90€S
1%l WiAag  saseydang  sasuadxy S jauIgY [e30], 14325 192 SIsBYIINg sasuadxy s3rjauag
1924 1eude > Pu¥ SIE|RS endey puE S3RES
€30 1 JO JUddag - saanyipuadxy junowy - saamypuadxg
%0001 Yol'l %Ll Yt'19 %8'6¢ COFSRLPPT L § 9LL9SUFl S F9UOEL0T  § 6TITEEYFIL § PIOFEEOCEYS
%0001 - %Lt %C'58 %l'l 9LES08°01 - c8sT18Y L 699°9GT 6 TTILid
%0°001 - - %166 %60 3L5°06T - - 6T6°L8T 6¥9°C
%0001 - %90 %91E %8 LY FIT0ET 61 - vISLO1 6LOETE6 119°661°6
%0001 - - %<66 %l 'G 89P0 6T - - 8SOTYE Sy 08671TI°E
%0001 %00 l'S Yr 0% %St LERTIGLBEL 81 0L PLOL LCTIF6 69 8L8°OELTLY
%0000 %P 01 %0°1 Yo¥ 9% e lE SOILOLSE] 81L9C1H1 19+'0£5°C LGV IPSOL 681 8Ly T
%0001 - Y%l'Z %%9'LT e 0L TPLFOL6T - 6LL1T9 129°017°8 T6TL88°0T
%0001 B %61 Yo 1€ %L'99 €T60ETI9Y  § - § LO90£6'8 $ CgEeL Pyl §  EPPO0SLOES
[e30], NNAIG SISEYIING v.Um:uQ!@ stjausyg [F10], INALIG JQAI] saseyoang mum—-u&%@ s)tjousg
192 fende)) PUE SILIE[ES 1ende) PUE $211B|BG
1¥10 ] J0 JudaIad - saamyipuadxy junowy - saanypuadxy

(4eak Jo 94,001) C10T ‘D€ duUnr Jo s

110dayg aamyipuadxy SunesddQ
BPLIOL] [B1IUI)) JO AJISIDAIU)

294 AZojouyaa]
SUOISSAI0.Y
SATHATIOY 1UDpNIY

pIV [BldUBUL] WaPIY
[24easay patosuody
gasudiaug Uriixny
fooyas [BIIPIN
[edauan) ¥ [eUOLEINPT

10T 4034 [DIS],]

23] ASojouyoa
SUDISSIIUD)
SAIANSY JUIPNIS

PIY [BIOUBUL] WU2pTIS
Yole2say paiosuody
sasLdiotur] AlRLfINDY
100YOS [EIpaN
[elauan 2 [BUONRINDY]

£10C 4024 0281



130 G abey

SIt°L sndue ) opurp() - 28820V
TOST12S°L sndwen) opuelIo - 2881004 2ENbS $50.10
kL€ dusnoy poreL|i v
8Re guisnoy sndwe ) udsoy
it19 Fuisnoy yasun) Juipnipur “Fusmoy sndwed-u)
%6 0" (€0C°CPT1) & LBRLVOSPTS #8ETOLWYLS [10Z Pue *Z10T 0§ 2unf - S1955¢ UONePUNoS
%9 ¢ (PSLOSSY) & PELBOYSTIS 0OBELBOTTIS F107 PUB "Z[HT "¢ AUN[ - UIWMOPUI UOTRPUNO]
%l %< 0" %I 'c6 %8 ¥6 [ 10T PU® Z10T (1B - SIU2PMIS 21S-UL JUAXIA]
%61 L8O'I 8698C C8L°65 1107 PUB Z10Z (18 - tunadpeay juapms
SOUBLIEA % Soualayid CI-THT €i-z710T
UOIIDULIOJUT [DISIS [DUOIIIPDY

Yol'L 851°%¢ S1I6hF1 808°€05°I %L 0 95Cy 8087061 FOE805" 1
%6'T 6vt Ll S6¥'909 6LY¥T9 %L 0" {evR'D) 6LV PTG 9€9°7TY Fuudg
%9'¢ 889°7C R RNE A 1TTLY9 %% 0 oLt 1ZTLYY £76°679 IR
Ya¥ 9 12011 LBO8IT 801°CET %9 L69°E 801°7¢£C SOR°CET 1auiwng
SOUBLIBA 9 22U 11-610T 71-110T SOUBLIBA % U 71-1107 c1-710z 02 1014 J 01 pPapdio) 1035 JUI1INY

%9 1- (898°€T) IplLTsl 808°€05°1 Yol L= (816°L¥) TRT9SEL F9£°805°1
%<z (16£71) $£€'8E9 6L¥ 9 %0y (980°90) TTL8Y9 9£9°779 Suudg
%0'T- (526°71) 9617099 17T LYY %9'T- {66<°L1) TTEL99 £T6'679 {led
%S| 86¥°¢ 019877 801°7ET %81~ {ECTY) 8E00FT COBEET Aawung
FDUTLIEA % asuadII ueld jenioy adueLIRA Y% [0ualal)i(] ue[d [enioy upld 171 01 paapdwio) oy

“Sunodal p[-¢[(Z W PAPN2UL 3G [ £](7 JWWNg  Z1HT SDUWWNG 0] S,
“SINOY 11P3ID JUIPNIS UT PAPTIDUL JOU JIB SIUIPTIS [BMPD

T10T 1B3 A [BISL] €107 1B3A [BIS1]

| SINOE] BP247D Wapmis

UOTJEMLIOJU] [EINISIIBLS

(aead Jo o,pp1) €107 ‘0§ dunf Jo se

110dayj 393png Sunerdd(
BPLIO[ ] [BIIUI)) JO ANISIIATU()



University of Central Florida
Operating Budget Status

Explanation of Terms

Budgets

Eduecational & General. The Educational & General budget includes cxpenditures for
instructional activitics and related administrative support. This budget is funded by general
revenue. Educational Enhancement funds. and student fecs. E&G student fecs include tuition
and out-of-statc fecs.

Auxiliary Enterprises. Auxiliary enterprises include those activities that are not instructional in
nature but support the operation of the university. The primary auxiliary areas include Housing,
Student Health Services, Parking Services, Computer Store, Telecommunications, Continuing
Education, Dining Services, and the Bookstore. The auxiliaries must generate adequate revenue
to cover expenditures and allow for future renovations and building or equipment replacement, if
applicable. Several of the auxiliaries are partially or wholly funded by student fees, including
Student Health Services, Parking Services and Material and Supply Fees.

Sponsored Research. Sponsored research includes research activities that are funded by federal,
state, local, and private funds.

Student Financial Aid. The student financial aid budget largely represents scholarship and loan
funds that are received by the university and subsequently disbursed to students. large
disbursements of these funds occur at the beginning of the fall and spring semesters. The
expenditures in this budget will, therefore, not coincide with the months remaining in the year.

Student Activities. The student activities budget is funded by the Activity and Service Fee paid
by the students and includes expenditures for student government and student clubs and
organizations. This budget also includes all expenditures for the Student Union and the
Recreation and Wellness Center. Expenditures for these entities are funded by the Activity and
Service Fee and by revenue generated through functions in the facilities.

Concessions. The concessions budget is funded from vending machine revenue. These funds are
used for events and other expenditures that support the university.

Technology Fee. The technology fee was established in January 2009 as allowed by Florida
Statute 1009.24. The university began charging 5 percent of the tuition per eredit hour beginning
in the fall term of the 2009-10 academic years. A committee and guidelines for the allocation
and use of the technology resources were established. The revenue from this fee will be used to
enhance instructional technology resources for students and faculty.

Page 6 of 7



University of Central Florida
Operating Budget Status

Explanation of Terms

Expenditure Categories

Salaries and Benefits. Salaries and benefits include salary payments, along with employer
benefit costs, including FICA, health insurance, life insurance, disability insurance, and pre-tax
benefits. Benefits are approximately 28 percent of salaries for permanent employees.

Expenses. Expenses include office supplies, repairs, maintenance costs, contract services, and all
other items not included as salaries, capital purchases, or debt service.

Capital Purchases. Capital purchases include personal property with a value of $5.000 or morc
and library resources with a value of $250 or more, and an expected life of one year or morc. The
threshold at which tangible personal property is capitalized was increased on July [, 2011. from
$1,000 to $5,000 and Library resources from $25 to $250.

Debt Service. Debt service includes principal and interest payments on bonds and other loans
within the university.

Page 7 of 7



ITEM: INFO-7

University of Central Florida
Board of Trustees
Finance and Facilities Committee

SUBJECT:  Direct Support Organizations’ Quarterly Financial Reports ended June 30, 2013

DATE: September 26, 2013

For information only.



GOLDEN KNIGHTS CORPORATION
STATEMENTS OF NET POSITION
JUNE 30, 2013 AND 2012

2013 2012
ASSETS
Current assets
Interest receivable $ 49,376 $ 48,880
Other receivables - 195,086
Due from the University of Central Florida 839,603 874,212
Due from the UCF Athletics Association, Inc. - 204,000
Due from the UCF Foundation, inc. 403,527 463,707
Restricted cash and cash equivalents 170,049 137,762
Total current assets 1,462,555 1,823,657
Noncurrent assets
Restricted cash and cash equivalents 8,856,797 8,064,133
Debt issuance costs, net of accumulated amortization 1,526,337 1,604,306
Capilal assets, net 49 864 979 51,535,839
Total noncurrent assets 60,248,113 61,204,278
Total Assets $ 61,710,668 $ 63,127,935
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities
Current portion of long-term debt $ 1,100,000 $ 1,055,000
Interest payable 855,506 670,523
Deferred revenue 1,442 979 1,131,912
Deposits payable 45,000 45,000
Due to the UCF Athletics Association, Inc. - 204,000
Total current liabilities 3,243,485 3,106,435
Noncurrent liabilities
Long-term debt, less current portion 53,025,270 54,651,940
Total Liabilities $ 56,268,765 $ 57,758,375

NET POSITION

Invested in capital assets, net of related debt
Restricted for:

$  (2,733,954)

$  (2,566,795)

Debt service 7,476,217 8,717,446
Renewal and replacement 895111 794 526
Other 12 19,400
Unrestricted {195,473) 404,983
Total Net Position $ 5441913 $ 5,369,560

The accompanying notes to financial statements
are an integral part of these statements.

..



GOLDEN KNIGHTS CORPORATION

STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES

AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 AND 2012

2013 2012
Operating revenues
Sponsorship $ 880,490 730,490
Premium seating 1,529,655 1,661,353
Commissions 420,681 401,297
Total operating revenues 2,830,826 2,683,140
Operating expenses
Services and supplies 506,016 402,871
Utilities 207,006 219,058
Insurance 139,023 119,643
Depreciation 1,680,630 1,806,196
Amortization 77,969 80,385
Total operating expenses 2,610,644 2,628,153
Operating income 220,182 54,987
Nonoperating revenues (expenses)
Transfers from the UCF Athletics Association, Inc. 6,981,320 7,545,207
Transfers from the University of Central Florida - 264,000
Transfers from the UCF Foundation, Inc. 225,000 194,076
Transfers to the UCF Athletics Association, Inc. (5,433,484) (5,219,721)
Transfers to the University of Central Florida - (20,958)
Interest income 153,522 154,612
Interest expense (2,074,187) (2,124,701)
Loss on disposal of assets - (3,078)
Net nonoperating revenues (expenses) (147,829) 789,437
Increase in net position 72,353 844,424
Net Position
Beginning of year 5,369,560 4,525,136
End of year $ 5,441,913 5,369,560

The accompanying notes to financial statements
are an integral part of these statements.

-10-



GOLDEN KNIGHTS CORPORATION
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 AND 2012

2013 2012
Cash flows from operating activities
Receipts from premium seating $ 1840722 1,337,661
Receipts from sponsorships 1,075,586 535,394
Receipts from commissions 420,681 401,297
Payments to suppliers and others (852,045) (767,926)
Net cash provided by operating activities 2,484,944 1,506,426
Cash flows from noncapital financing activities
Net change in funds held by the University of Central Florida 34,609 (176,118)
Transfers from the University of Central Florida - 223,870
Transfers from the UCF Athletics Association, Inc. 6,981,320 7,527,349
Transfers from (to) the UCF Foundation, Inc. 285,180 320,628
Payments to the UCF Athletics Association, Inc. (5,433,484) (6,219,721)
Payments to (from) the University of Central Florida - 337,867
Net cash provided by noncapital financing activities 1,867,625 3,013,875
Cash flows from capital and related financing activities
Purchases of capital assets (9,770) (158,789)
Payments on long-term debt (1,550,000) (1,945,000)
Interest paid (2,120,874) (2,171,835)
Net cash used in capital and related financing activities (3,680,644) (4,275,624)
Cash flows from investing activities
Interest income received 153,026 155,063
Net cash provided by investing activities 163,026 155,063
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 824,951 399,740
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 8,201,895 7,802,155
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year $ 9,026,846 8,201,895
Reconciliation of operating income to net cash provided
by operating activities:
Operating income $ 220,182 54,087
Adjustments to reconcile operating income
to net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization 1,758,599 1,886,581
Changes in assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable = -
Other receivables 195,096 (195,096)
Deferred ticket revenue 311,067 (213,692)
Accounts payable and accruals - (26,354)
Net cash provided by operating activities $ 2484944 1,506,426
Cash and cash equivalents are presented on the
Statement of Net Position as:
Restricted cash and cash equivalents $ 170,049 137,762
Restricted cash and cash equivalents - noncurrent 8,856,797 8,064,133
$ 9026846 8,201,895

The accompanying notes to financial statements
are an integral part of these statements.

T b s



Assets

Current assets

Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable, net

UCF ATHLETICS ASSOCIATION, INC.
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
JUNE 30, 2013

Due from the University of Central Florida Foundation, Inc.
Due from the University of Central Florida
Prepaid expenses and other current assets

Total current assets

Noncurrent assefs
Capital asscts, net of accumulated depreciation
Capital assets not being depreciated

Total noncurrent assets

Total assets

Liabilities
Current liabilities

Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Due to the UCFE Convocation Corporation
Due to the University of Central Florida
Deferred tickel revenue

Line of credit

Current portion of compensated absernces
Current portion of long term debt :
Total current liabilities

Noncurrent ilablllt:us

Total liabilities

Net position
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt
Unrestricted

Total net position

The accompanying notes to financial statements
are an integral part of this statement.

.10 -

$ 1,280,857
1,645,451
50,132
69,005
291,252

3,336,697

15,521,754

850,382

16,372,136

19,708,833

1,145,898
89,363
16,207

2271773

6,909,998
85,037
30,722

10,494,998

10,705,568
129,499
308,021

11,143,088

21,638,086

9,301,917
(11,231,170)

$ (1,929,253)



UCF ATHLETICS ASSOCIATION, INC.
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES
AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

Operating revenues
Student athletic fees
Game tickets
Conference and NCAA distributions
Out-of-state fee waivers
Sponsorships
Contributions
Other
Game guarantees
Total operating revenues

Operating expenses
Salaries and benefits
Scholarships
Travel
Independent contractors
Athietic supplies and subsistence
Out-of-state fee waivers
Other general and administrative expenses
Depreciation and amortization
Rents and leases
Office expenses
Utilities
Insurance
Repairs and maintenance
Printing
Game guarantees
Telephone
Other sports team expenses
University overhead

Nonoperating revenues (ex 08
Contributions from the University of Central Florida - Gender Equity Allocation
Contribution expense 1o other UCF Organizations
Transfers to the Golden Knights Corporation, nel
Interest income
Interest expense
Total nonoperating revenues (expenses)

Decrease in net position
Net position, beginning of year

Net position, end of year

The accompanying notes Lo financial statements
are an integral part of this statement,

s 2

$ 20,127,941
4,140,310
3,163,638
1,899,439
2,865,246
2,733,615

474,012
1,135,376

13,270,401
4,921,931
4,314,357
3,892,952
2,327,154
1,899,439

461,812
816,412
875,731
614,688
437,734
268,458
205,009
137,491
933,614
288,880
131,894
125,000

35,922,957

616,620

268.359
(30,000)
(1,547,836)

42,048

(409,204)

(1,676,633)

(1,060,013)

(869,240)



UCF CONVOCATION CORPORATION

STATEMENTS OF NET POSITION
JUNE 30, 2013 AND 2012

ASSETS

Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Interest receivable
Accounts receivable, net
Due from the University of Central Florida
Due from the UCF Foundation, Inc.
Due from the UCF Athletics Association, Inc.
Prepaid expenses
Restricted cash and cash equivalents
Total current assets

Noncurrent assets
Restricted cash and cash equivalents
Debt issuance costs, net of accumulated amortization
Capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation
Total noncurrent assets

Total Assets
LIABILITIES

Current liabilities
Current portion of long-term debt
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Interest payable
Due to the University of Central Florida
Due to the UCF Foundation, Inc.
Deferred revenue

Total current liabilities

Long-term debt, less current portion
Total Liabilities

NET POSITION
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt
Restricted for:
Debt service
Renewal and replacement
Other
Unrestricted

Total Net position

2013 2012
$ 785817 $ 337,801
126,215 126,416
1,338,045 1,110,132
2,679,390 2,326,000
492,024 386
89,363 45,073
46,991 16,160
14,531,247 13,932,774
20,089,092 17,894,742
12,816,172 14,853,266
8,292,337 8,671,845
174,084,059 179,728,983
195,172,568 203,254,094

$ 215,261,660

$ 221,148,836

$ 5510,000 $ 5,310,000
416,075 605,778
2,699,337 2,746,810
238,730 297,321
16,868 25,709
2,443,665 1,620,804
11,324,675 10,608,422
216,393,137 222,222,058

$ 227,717,812

$ 232,828,480

$ (39,546,741)

15,235,675
4,246,700
5,165,706
2,442,508

$ (39,131,230)

17,682,023
3,760,489
4,696,718
1,412,356

$ (12,456,152)

$ (11,679,644)

The accompanying notes to financial statements

are an integral part of these statements,

-8-



UCF CONVOCATION CORPORATION

STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 AND 2012

Operating revenues
Housing
Arena operations
Retail space rental
Total operating revenues

Operating expenses
Services and supplies
Utilities and communications
Depreciation
Amortization
Other
Total operating expenses

Operating income

Nonoperating revenues (expenses)
Interest income
Interest expense
Transfers to the University of Central Florida
Transfers from the University of Central Florida
Other nonoperating
Total nonoperating expenses

Change in net position
Net position, beginning of year

Net position, end of year

The accompanying notes to financial statements
are an integral part of these statements.

.9.

2013 2012
19,226,556  $ 17,959,228
7,694,894 9,616,677
1,634,102 1,821,212
28,555,552 29,397,117
9,397,740 11,016,358
2,442,101 2,493,111
5,934,955 5,959,815
379,507 379,507
61,078 76,250
18,215,381 19,925,041
10,340,171 9,472,076
558,598 557,680
(10,529,746) (10,700,180)
(2,130,531) 3
985,000 2,225,000
. (78,493)
(11,116,679) (7,995,993)
(776,508) 1,476,083
(11,679,644) (13,155,727)
(12,456,152) ' §_(11,679.644)




UCF CONVOCATION CORPORATION

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 AND 2012

Cash flows from operating activities
Receipts from housing operations
Receipts from retail space rental
Receipts from arena operations
Payments to suppliers and others
Net cash provided by operating activities

Cash flows from noncapital financing activities
Net change in funds held by University of Central Florida
Net cash used in noncapital financing activities

Cash flows from capital and related financing activities
Purchases of capital assets
Payments on long-term debt
Interest paid
Transfers from the University of Central Florida
Transfers to the University of Central Florida
Net cash used in capital and related financing activities

Cash flows from investing activities
Interest income received
Net cash provided by investing activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year

Reconciliation of operating income to net cash provided
by operating activities:
Operating income
Adjustments to reconcile operating income
to net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization
Changes in assets and liabilities:
Prepaid expenses
Accounts receivable
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Due to the University of Central Florida
Due from the University of Central Florida
Due to the UCF Athletics Association, Inc.
Due from the UCF Athletics Association, Inc.
Due to the UCF Foundation, Inc.
Due from the UCF Foundaticn, Inc.
Deferred revenue

Net cash provided by operating activities

Cash and cash equivalents are presented on the
Statements of Net Position as:
Cash and cash equivalents
Restricted cash and cash equivalents- current
Restricted cash and cash equivalents -noncurrent

2013 2012
$ 20026899 $ 17,784,742
1,640,844 1,703,918
7,482,757 9,614,790
(13,520,546) (13,619,404)
15,629,954 15,484,046
442,344 4,008,897
442,344 4,008,897
(270,031) .
(5.310,001) (5,130,000)
(10,896,139) (11,080,626)
985,000 2,225,000
(2,130,531) -
(17,621,702) (13,985,626)
558,799 549,429
558,799 549,429
(990,605) 6,056,746
29,123,841 23,067,095
$ 28133236 $ 29,123,841
$ 10340171 $ 9,472,076
6,314,462 6,339,322
(30,831) 60,798
(227,913) (339,747)
(189,702) (7.413)
(58,591) (123,137)
(795,734) 90,866
. (39.590)
(44,290) (45,073)
(8,841) 23,977
(491,638) 5887
822,861 46,080
$ 15629954 § 15484,046
$ 785817 $ 337,801
14,531,247 13,932,774
12,816,172 14,853,266
$ 28133236 $ 29,123,841

The accompanying notes to financial statements

are an integral part of these statements.

-10-



UCF FINANCE CORPORATION
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
JUNE 30, 2013 AND 2012

ASSETS

Current assets
Interest receivable
Restricted cash and cash equivalents
Due from University of Central Florida
Total current assets

Noncurrent assets
Restricted cash and cash equivalents - noncurrent
Due from University of Central Florida - noncurrent
Debt issuance costs, net of accumulated amortization
Total noncurrent assets

Total Assets

DEFERRED OUTFLOW OF RESQURCES
Accumulated decrease in fair value of hedging derivatives

LIABILITIES

Current liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Interest payable
Current portion of long-term debt
Total current liabilities

Noncurrent liabilities
Long-term debt, less current porticn
Interest rate swap
Total noncurrent liabilities

Total Liabilities

NET POSITION
Restricted for:
Debt service
Construction
Letter of credit
Unrestricted

Total Net Position

The accompanying notes to financial statements
are an integral part of these statements,

=T

2013 2012
$ 1,009 § 1,118
6,359,067 3,975,381
% 3,714,000
6,360,076 7,690,499
- 2,635,470
50,623,513 47 855,471
242,477 252,580
50,865,990 50,743,521
$ 57,226,066 $ 58,434,020
$ 11,583,087 $ 17,494,476
$ 19817 § 20,228
196,227 218,667
1,240,000 1,175,000
1,456,044 1,413,895
55,380,000 56,620,000
11,683,087 17,494,476
66,963,087 74,114,476
$ 68,419,131 § 75528371
3,602,712 3,466,371
2,265,956 2,635,471
204,171 290,342
(5,772,817) (5,992,059)
$ 390022 § 400,125




UCF FINANCE CORPORATION
STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES
AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 AND 2012

Operating revenues

Operating expenses
Amortization
Other
Total operating expenses

Operating loss

Nonoperating revenues (expenses)
Interest income
Interest expense
Transfers from the University of Central Florida
Transfers to the University of Central Florida
Total noncperating revenues

Decrease in net position
Net position, beginning of year

Net position, end of year

2013 2012
. $ .

10,103 10,103
190,789 229,346
200,892 239,449
(200,892) (239,449)
17,892 9,734
(2,527,709) (2,639,805)
3,088,286 3,227,152
(387,680) (367,735)
190,789 229,346
(10,103) (10,103)
400,125 410,228
390,022 $ 400,125




UCF FINANCE CORPORATION
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 AND 2012

2013 2012
Cash flows from operating activities
Payments to suppliers and others (191,200) % (82,602)
Net cash used by operating activities (191,200) (82,602)
Cash flows from capital and related financing activities
Payments on long term debt (1,175,000) (4,445,922)
Interest paid (2,550,149) (2,639,096)
Net transfers from University of Central Florida 3,646,564 9,123,335
Net cash provided by (used in} capital
and related financing activities (78,585) 2,038,317
Cash flows from investing activities
Interest income received 18,001 8,646
Net cash provided by investing activities 18,001 8,646
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (251,784) 1,964,361
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 6,610,851 4,646,490
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year 6,359,067 $ 6,610,851
Reconciliation of operating loss to net cash used in
operating activities:
Operating loss (200,892) % (239,449)
Adjustments to reconcile operating loss
to net cash used in operating activities:
Amortization 10,103 10,104
Changes in assets and liabilities:
Other assets - 147,515
Accounts payable and accrued expenses (411) (772)
Net cash used in operating activities (191,200) % (82,602)
Cash and cash equivalents are presented on the
Statement of Net Position as:
Restricted cash and cash equivalents 6,359,067 $ 3,975,381
Restricted cash and cash equivalents - noncurrent - 2,635,470
6,359,067 $ 6,610,851




DRAFT

University of Central Florida Foundation, Inc.

(A Discrete Component Unit of the University of Central Florida)
Statements of Net Position

June 30, 2013 and 2012

UNAUDITED
2013 2012
Assets
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 16,473,590 $ 15,641,057
Investments 2,205,663 5,312,803
Investment interest and other receivables 132,906 120,477
Due from related parties 172,679 20,821
Pledges receivable, net 2,198,143 2,139,195
Prepaid expenses and other assets, net 659,052 500,825
Total current assets 21,842,033 23,735,178
Noncurrent assets:
Cash and cash equivalents 3,141,225 473,922
Investments 162,605,169 140,257,849
Pledges receivable — net 3,967,134 3.855,210
Beneficial remainder trust 1,688,385 1,614,321
Prepaid expenses and other noncurrent assets, net 463,394 460,614
Propery and equipment — net 530,956 648,591
Rental and other property — net 79,532,034 73,656,699
Total noncurrent assets 241,928,297 220,967,206
Total assets 263,770,330 244,702,384
Deferred Outflows of Resources
Unamortized bond refunding charges 154,919 197,455
Total Deferred Outflows of Resources 154,919 197,455
Liabilities
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 742,397 1,188,742
Due to related parties 1,340,750 1,038,274
Scholarship liability - 52,965
Long-term liabilities — current portion:
Notes payable-net 3,199,028 3,323,870
Unearned revenue 193,517 191,342
Annuity obligations 63,790 63,790
Compensated absences 26,104 33,988
Deposits 24,000 11,064
Total current liahilities 5,589,586 5,904,035
Noncurrent liabilities:
Notes payable-net 28,009,461 29,513,489
Unearned revenue 2,743,441 2,559,585
Annuity obligations 434,267 465,495
Compensated absences 346,798 390,867
Deposits 10,378 21,262
Total noncurrent liabilities 31,544,345 32,950,698
Total liabilities 37,133,931 38,854,733
Net position
Invested in capital assets — net of related debt 51,307,990 44,282,745
Restricted:
Expendable 44,041,550 33,545,984
Nonexpendable endowments 116,561,428 114,219,425
Unrestricted 14,880,350 13,996,952

Total net position $ 226,791,318 §$ 206,045,106




DRAFT

University of Central Florida Foundation, Inc.

(A Discrete Component Unit of the University of Central Florida)
Statements of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position
Years Ended June 30, 2013 and 2012

UNAUDITED
2013 2012
Operating revenues:
Contributions (net of provisions for uncollectible pledge
receivables of ($447,043) and $1,131,169) 16,601,834 12,561,866
Rental income 9,754,998 9,020,542
Net realized and unrealized (losses) gains on investments 13,158,468 (3,763,188)
Interest and dividends 2,573,386 2,626,801
Dues and other revenues, net 3,084,743 2,526,513
License plate proceeds 361,586 358,503
Advertising and royalties 325,704 343,055
Total operating revenues, net 45,860,719 23,674,092
Operating expenses:
Building operations 7,111,438 7,038,882
Athletics 5,818,394 4,265,062
Fund-raising 4,953,951 5,213,307
Management and general 4,573,449 4,864,194
Student aid 3,779,443 2,803,976
Academic support 3,482,647 3,891,142
Alumni relations 2,150,735 2,019,402
General University support 1,839,654 1,734,437
Research 49,422 254,973
Total operating expenses 33,759,133 32,085,375
Operating (loss) gain 12,101,586 (8,411,283)
Nonoperating revenues:
University support 5,659,813 6,307,490
UCFAA support 608,414 576,122
UCF Convocation support 61,457 63,798
(Loss) gain before endowment contributions 18,431,270 (1,463,873)
Endowment contributions 2,314,942 1,505,360
Change in net position 20,746,212 41,487
Net position — beginning of year 206,045,106 206,003,619

Net position — end of year

$ 226,791,318

$ 206,045,106




CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF NET POSITIONS

JUNE 30,2013 AND 2012

THE UNIVERSITY OF CENTRAL FLORIDA RESEARCH FOUNDATION, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY

ORLANDO, FLORIDA

ASSETS
2013 2012

Current Assets

Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 1,127,714 1,336,079

Restricted Cash and Cash Equivalents 4,335,630 3,979,348

Cash with Fiscal Agent 2,659,363 2,019,872

Accrued Interest Receivable - 681

Accounts Receivable 823,384 635,807

Prepaid Insurance 4,316 57,921
Total Current Assets 8,950,407 8,029,708
Noncurrent Assets

Investments 404,526 358,147

Land - 2,613,000

Building - 10,452,000

Accumulated Depreciation - (1,175,850)
Total Noncurrent Assets 404,526 12,247,297
Total Assets $ 9,354,933 20,277,005

LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable $ 1,518,646 1,109,875

Allocations and F&A Payable 492,230 467,232

Deferred Restricted Revenues 3,858,227 3,397,946
Total Current Liabilities 5,869,103 4,975,053
Net Position

Unrestricted 3,008,427 2,831,400

Investment in Capital Assets . 11,889,150

Temporarily Restricted 477,403 581,402
Total Net Position 3,485,830 15,301,952
Total Liabilities and Net Position $ 9,354,933 20,277,005

See accompanying notes (o consolidated financial statements.

8



CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 AND 2012 _
THE UNIVERSITY OF CENTRAL FLORIDA RESEARCH FOUNDATION , INC. AND SUBSIDIARY

ORLANDO, FLORIDA

Unrestricted Net Position
Operating Revenues
Royalties and Licensing Fees
Royalty Profit (Loss) on Investmenl
Contracts and Grants
Other Agreements Income
Research Initiatives
ORC Contributions and Miscellaneous Income
Net Position Released from Restrictions
Total Operating Revenues

Operating Expenses
Royalties and Licensing Allocations
Royalties and Licensing Expenses
Royalties Expense Valuation Account
Contracts and Grant Expenses
Other Agreements Expense
Contribution Expense
Research Initiatives
Other Expenses
Professional Expenses
ORC Sponsored Activities Expense
Total Operating Expenses

Net Operating Revennes
Non-operating Revenues (Expenses)
Interest Revenue
[nvestment Gain (Loss)
Donation Non Cash Write Off
Depreciation on Building Related to Non Cash Revenue
Total Non-operating Revenues (Expenses)
Decrease in Unrestricted Net Position

Unrestricted Net Position, Beginning of Year

Unrestricted Net Position, End of Year

2012

2013
365999  $ 565,457
36,574 (56,424)
2,513,833 2,964,648
249,317 282,656
1,107,319 1,070,041
385,165 417,948
249,917 414,974
4,908,124 5,659,300
203,475 306,075
47,372 68,668
31,454 (48,524)
2,513,833 2,964,648
249,317 282,656
249,917 414,974
1,166,334 878,006
111.927 84,337
18,647 15,158
207,465 208,942
(4,799,741) (5,174,940)
108,383 484,360
59,130 34,260
9,514 (6,214)
(11,889,150) ;

. (522,600)
(11,820,506) (494,554)
(11,712,123) (10,194)

14,720,550 14,730,744
$ 3,008427  $ 14,720,550

See accompanying notes 1o consolidated financial statements.

9



THE UNIVERSITY OF CENTRAL FLORIDA RESEARCH FOUNDATION
ORLANDO, FLORIDA

Temporarily Restricted Net Position
Restricted Contribution Revenue
Net Position Released from Restrictions

Decrease in Temporarily Restricted Net Position
Temporarily Restricted Net Position, Beginning of Year
Temporarily Restricted Net Position, End of Year

Total Net Position

DRA

ig R B w;mu

“‘%;“@ i 5

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 AN 2012
, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY

2013 2012

$ 145918 S 359213
(249,917) (414,974)
(103,999) (55,76 1)
581,402 637,163

$ 477403 S 581,402

$ 3,485,830

$ 15,301,952

See accompanying notes (o consolidated financial statements.

10



SUBJECT:

DATE:

University of Central Florida
Board of Trustees
Finance and Facilities Committee

University and DSO Debt Report

September 26, 2013

ITEM: INFO-8

IFor information only.



G a8eq

895'00E'TE s BulpuUBISINO 1Qap BIGELEA |BJOL
%0E'E 000°669'L snijung
uonEpuNod 40N
%98t 895'G0L'0L ueo| AJISIaAIUN
%VE e %Ll T 000°0L6'S HpaJ2 jo saul| pAyL uyly
UoNRID0SSY SON3IWY 40N
%LLL 000°066'TT S s402 - vonelodiod syybiuy uapiog 40N
ajey BuipuelsinQ

1920 23y ajqeneA

000'065'E 000'016'9 000°005'0T 1IPaJ2 JO SaUl paYL Ypid
soneIyY 40N

a|ge|ieAy Buipueising JUNOWY WnWIXew
Hpald jo sauln

*deMmS 1S8Ja)Ul 81EJ-DOXI) DIBYIUAS B BABY SPUOQ 3Say] .

‘dems Js313jul d)BI-paxy B SBY 1Gap Ay "92AIDS JgIP UCNEPUNOH UASOY au) Joj ajgisuodsal st A ne Buisnoy Aussaaiun sy

SYL'v00vy  $ YEY' LEL 9¥S S 89G'00E'LE S L98'0E¥'SLS 3 1920 0SQ PUE AysIBAILN BIO L

£6€'L89'Y 9v9'0LT LE 000'669'L 9r9'GLG'6Z uonepunoH [ejo L
sanuanas abpaid ‘siejuas Apadoig BLP'S9L'Z 000'090'LZ - 00009022 1388
sanuana: abpajd ‘siejuas Auadoid 621781 LEL'S8Y - LEL'S8Y SpuIMmIe
sanuanal abpajd 'siejuas Auadoid 8S1°C 605046 L = 605046 L Sisni] 2|00 pue uojuag
sanuaazs abpald ‘s|iejuas Auadoid LBSLEL'T 000'569' L 000'569' - isnijung

uonepuno4 43N

\G¥ il 884°GLLLL 89G6'GLY L1 1ZZ'081L UOBID0SSY SONBIWY 40N IBIOL
SpuUny | I L PUB SANUAABS Y 4N 000'SLE 000°0L6'9 000'01L6'9 ¥IP3ID JO SBUI PAYL YUi4
sjuawied abpad 'sanuanal yy40N 1St'vY LZZ'091 - LZZ'09L Ismung

Spuny sNjciNs pajoLISal WNIPEIS PUR Yy 40N 000'SZE 895'502°01 895'5024'01L (Auo |ediound) Aussamun o) ang

UONBIDOSSY SoNBIUIY 470N

swesdoud pasosuodg ¥ 66%'9V.'C 000'0Z9'9S - 00002995 spuoq Ajjioey yoieasay |edipawolg nauwing
uoiesodio] asueulg 40N

$334N0532 ANSIIAIUN SINUBADS WNIPBIS B9L'eLl'E 000'069'ES 000'066'L L 000'00L'LY Sd0OD SNuaA3L WNIPRIS
uonesodio?) syubiuy uapjo9 40N

Ovy'02'91 000'685'212 - 000'685°LL2 uolesodiog UOREDOAUOD JON IBIOL
sanuanai joeloud |Bjo) L68'€0Z L 000'GLO' L6 - 000'S10'26 S4O? 2NUBA3J |I2}3 PUB BUALY
sanuanal 1oaloid |BI0 | 6Y5'000'6 000'045'0Z1L = 000'045'02L S40D anuanal |e1as pue Buisnoy

J2US7) UONEBIOALOD 40N

sanuanaJ 1a2loud |ejo | O LZLBSEL 000'680'¢ L - 000°S80'VL spuog anuaaal - BuisnoH

uonepuno4 BuisnoH Juapnig jooyss AuepdsoH 40N

v0B'E66'CL 000'G8.L'SG 1 - 000'592'65L Asaaiun |BjoL

Sjuss Wwooy 0LE'LLG'L 000'G89'801 = 000'S89'801L SpUOq @NUBAaJ - BuisnoH

S3uY 'S|BO3P '$99) SS2008 uolleUodsuel | £80'ELL'S 000'SH8'0F - 000'SH8'0Y spuoq anuanal - Bunyed

533} YyeaH 0£5'919 000'00Z'S E 000'00Z'S SPUOQ BNUBAB) - JIUBD UlESH

SUOISSIWILIOD 2J0}Js300q ‘Isauaiul Aexny 176°262 S 000'GED'L g T $ 000'SED'L $ SpuUOQ anNuUaAal - alojsyoog
Ajsianiun

Juawled jo saoinog 7102 lelo) 3|qELEA paxig
221M3S 1980 BuipueysinQ 1980

€10Z ‘0 aunr jo sy
Au3z Ag

199a 0sa pue AysidAun



